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STAGNI & INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
To the Presidcnt and Membcrs of the Lafourche Parish Council Thibodaux, Louisiana We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the Lafourchc Parish Council as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, as listed in tim table of contents. These financial statements arc the responsibility of the Lafourche Parish Council's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc flee of material misstatement. An audit includes assessing the accounting principlcs used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement prescotation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. A primary govcrnmeut is a legal entity or body politic and includes all funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separate. Such legally separate entities are referred to as component units. In our opinion, the primary government financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the primary government of the Lafourche Parish Council, as of December 31, 1999, and the results of its operations and cash "flows of its proprietary fund types for the year then raided in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. ltowever, the primary government financial statements, because they do 11ol include financial data of component units of the Lafourche Parish Council, do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the Lafourche Parish Council, as of December 31, 1999, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its propriety fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated June 19, 2000, on our c~msideration of the Lafourche Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 
207 LacaY~ AVENUt THIBODAUX, tA 70301 PHoNe (504) 447 7226 Fax (504) 446 3032 

11 JaMes Btvo., Sune 210 St. Rosr, LA 70087 PHONE (504) 468-2258 ra~ (504) 464-1473 
A PROIESSIONAL S[rvlc~ ORGANIZATION MEMBtRS: AICPA ~ LCPA EMAIL: st agni@st agni.conl INTERNE'f : hnp://www.stagni.com 



To the Prcsidcnt and Mcmbers of the Lafourche Parish Council Page 2 
Our audit was made for the purpose of forming all opinion on the primary govemmeqt financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and the financial information listed in the other supplemenlary information section of the table of Lafourche Parish Council contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations", and is not a required part of the financial statements of the l.afourche Parish Council. Such infonnation has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the primary government financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly slated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements of each of the respective individual funds and account groups, taken as a whole. 

Thibodaux, Louisiana June 19, 2000 

STA(;NI-&-CoM PANY, LLC 



 



Revenues 1 axes: Ad vaforem Sales and use Other Intefgovernmental revenues: Federal grants State funds: State Tever~ue sharing Parish transpodation funds Other LoCal Fees, lieenses, and permits Fines and Iodeitures Use of money and properly O[her To{al revenues Expenditures General government Legislative Judicial Elections Finance and administra{ive Otber Allocated costs in (out) Public safety Public works Heagb and welfare Conservation Culture arid ~ecxea lion Economic development I fanspertalion Debt service Capital outlay Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expOnddures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Cedlficate of indebtedness proceeds Issuance cosls Operating transfers in Opera{in9 transfers out ProCeeds from capital lease Tota~ other financing sources (uses 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL COMBINED STATEMENT OF }~EVENUES, ~XPEND TURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL GOVERNMENFAL FUND TYPES For the year ended December 31,1999 
General 80G,112 71,229 21.137 936,744 715,768 142,412 t,825,220 57,961 67,248 10,611 4,654,442 

22,757 9,622 21,546 3,540.989 
1O0,0O0 (581,649) 38fi,O00 _ ~fi,6491 

Special Revenue $ 5,254,037 7,619,620 
1,934,798 615,130 115,339 23,042 24,354 576,673 998,926 1,067,701 2~571,059 
813,442 15,400 183,802 1,~7~ 10,3fi9,927 4,595,514 86,113 506,164 

$ 
Debt Sewice 

77.420 

2,629,594 

Statement B 

Yotal Capital (Memorandum __ ProL~~1s Only)___ $ 6,060,149 7,619,620 125,507 $ 1,066.865 4,429,44 
545,071 143,708 3fi1,005 6,643 2,113,292 

2,629.504 14,783,587 

2,871,542 616.130 1,376.178 309,162 1.849,574 63~34 1,494,599 1,084,955 28,470,491 

4,342,921 {2,497,896[ ___ 1~,6__7_0,295) --. (9,711~ 
704,638 (2,944,403 3.191,748 (6,401) 

9,015,000 (1,477) 308,147 (672~69) __ (2,239,760) 3,185,347 8,649,590 
9.015.000 (1,477) 4,304,fi33 (4,264~33) 385,000 9,498.523 Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Oliver Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses 1,016,804 2,103,156 687,451 (4,O2O,7Ofi) (213,294 Fund Balances Beginning of year, before adjustment Residual equity transfer End of year 2,308.204 72,038 *~ 3,397,~6 

1 he accompanying notes are ~n integral pad of this statement 
22,895,217 _(Z2~ ~.~2_~.33s 2,515,164 7,497,571 35,216,156 



Revenues la~es: Ad valomm Bales and use C)ther In~ergovemn~nta[ revenues f ederal gran~s Blale funds: Stale revenue sharing Parish transportation funds Other LoCal I eos, licenses and I>entlils Fines and forfei~ure~ Use of alo:~ey and property Olher Total revenues E xponditures Gonerat 9ovemme nt t egislat~ Judicial Elecfons Finance and administrative Other AllOcated costs (its) oul Public safely Public works Ifoallh and welfare Conse~afon Cuffure and recreation Ecoaomic development and assistance ~ransporta0on Debl service Capital oullay Tolal expondilures 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES. EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGE T AND ACI UAL - GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS For the year ended December 31, 1OSO 
__ Bu~t $ 730,000 $ 806,112 75,000 24.000 939,9f0 

71.229 21,137 936,744 715,768 142,412 1,825,220 57,981 67,248 f0,611 4,654,442 

Variance Favorable __(Unfa._vorable) $ 76,112 (3,771) (2,883) (3,166) 2,388 14.412 23,320 7,961 {fZ,TS2) 10,611 107,232 

Special Revenue Funds Variance Favorable ~Unfavorable) .- $ 4.331,200 $ 5,254.037 $ 7,53O,000 7.619,620 
1,850,325 650,000 130,313 3O,000 23,300 3O8,500 852.330 704,695 20,63~,_4_ 9~_ 
3O5,685 726,113 23,255 238.515 1,285,238 4,681,008 128,601 475,791 25,400 22,757 2,643 14,103 9.622 4.481 6,112 18.224 21,546 (3,322) 204,206 3,839,548 3,540,989 298,559 18,074,522 

1,934,798 615,13O 115,33O 23,042 24.354 576.673 998,926 1,067,701 21,571,059 

28,489 30.789 

922,837 89,620 (224,395) 84,473 (34,870) (14,974) (6,958) 1,054 208,173 14&5~ 363,006 1,534,562 

122,377) 173.417 17,220,f38 846,384 [ x~ss el revenues over expenditures 707,662 -- 1,113~453 405,791 1,961,975 4,~'H2,921 2,380,946 Other Flnancln9 Sources (Uses) Operalin9 transfers In 100,0oo 100,ooo Operating transfers oul (1,269,857) (581,649) Proceeds from sale of certificates - building 385.000 385,0D0 1 otal other financing sources (uses) -- {784,857) (98,649) 688,208 1,419,933 (3,325,406) 
704,638 (2,944,403) (715,295 381,003 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses (77,195) 1.016,804 1.093,999 56,502 2,103,E56 Fund Balances Beginning of year f;~esEduat equity trar~s(er E~d of year 2,308,204 10,000 $ 2,241,009 ~rhe accompanyin9 holes are an integral part el this statement 
2,308,204 72.038 62,038 3.397,040 = !j_~.037 22,894,729 22,895,217 488 __~,ooo] LL2~ (~ $ 22,94f,231 $ 24,920,335 $ 1,985,104 



Revenues Taxes: Special assessment Intergovernmental revenues: Federal grants Slate granls Local Use ol money and property Otb,~r Total revenues E xl>endilures Public works Debt service Tofa? expenditures E xcess of revenues over expendilures Olher Financing Sources (Uses) Cedificate of Indebtedness proceeds Issuance costs Operaling Irar~sfers in Operaling transfers out Total other financing sources (uses 

LAFOURCHE PARtSH COLINCIL COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEND TURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGE T AND AC1 UAL o DEBT SERVICE AND CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS Fo~ t~e ,/ear er,,d~d December 31. '~9cJ9 
Debt Service Funds --, Bud~et . Variance Favorable 

$ 110,807 $ 54,278 $ (56.529) 
50.188 77.420 27.232 160.995 
2,670,680 2,670,680 2.629,594 2,029,594 
3,441.905 (35,000) 3,406,965 .__ 6C6,40_A __ 3,~ 65 ,_~L 

4%086 41.086 
(250,217) 20.599 ~__~ 

$ 1,939,537 2,2f4,741 143,708 336,000 136,335 4.77~,32j- 19.526,730 1 9,526z7_30_ 
9,015,000 (70,ooo) 581.153 0,713,365 

$ 1,0O8,865 545,071 143,708 351,005 6,643 _ 2,113,292 

Variance Favorable ~Unfavorablo) 
$ (872.672) (I,669,070) 15,005 (129.09.21 ,~657._ 029~ 

_ 14,783,687 __~Z,070,~51 4,743.143 __2,086,114 9.015,000 (1.477) 68,623 306,147 (273,000) -- ~ (6Z2,080) 140.708 
Excess (Deficiency} of Revenues and Olher ~ources Over Expenditures and Other Uses 897,280 687,401 (20%829) (6,043.044) (4,g20,705) Fund Batances I~eginnir~:J of year ti nd of year 2.505,216 $ 3.402,496 ]'he accompanying notes are an Inlegral part of this statement 

2,515,164 $ 3,202,615 ==$_ (219,777) 7,528,660 -$---~ 4~:61Y 
2,O22,33g __ _~31.o89_)_ $ 1,991,250 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL COMBINED STATEMEN-[" OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Operating Revenues Charges far insurance Charges for services 

For the year ended December 31, 1999 

Total operating revenues 
Operating Expenses Insurance premiums Claims Other General operating Depreciation Total operating expenses Operating income Non-Operating Revenues Investment income Other Financing sources (uses) Operating transfers in (out) Total other financing sources (uses) Net income (Loss) DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUIED ASSETS 

Enterprise Funds 
81.440 81.440 
17,115 57,532 130,288 204,935 

Statement D 

Internal Service Funds $ 1,443,959 
1.443.959 
1,208,772 11,504 206.307 3.802 1.430.385 (123,495) 13,574 

33 14.920 
(100,000) (100,000) (123,462) (71,506) 130,288 NCREASE (DECREASE) IN REIAINED EARINGINGS 6,826 Retained Earnings Beginning of year End of year 
(71,506) 

49,621 576,178 $ 56,447 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

504.672 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL COMBINED STA'fEMENT OF CASH FLOWS PROPRIE'TARY FUNDS 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities Operating Income (t.oss) 

For the year ended December 31, 1999 

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by operating activities: Depreciation (Increase) decrease in assets: Receivables Due from other governments Due from other funds Increase (Decrease) in liabilities: Accounts payable Salaries and benefits payable Due to other governments Due to other funds 
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities Cash Flows from Investing Activities Net Investment income Net cash provided (used) by investing activities Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activit!es Operating transfers in (out) Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities Contributed capital Purchased / donated assets Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of year End ofyear 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement. 

Enterprise Funds 
$ (123,495) 
130,288 (3,471) (2,624) (3,005) 
(1,488) 119,700 (3,795 
33 

716,474 (716,474) 
(3,762) 
46,415 

Internal Service Funds 
$ 13,574 
3,802 13,051 1,102 12,909 46,026 203 (1,723 1.757 
(1,350 
14.920 14.920 
(100,000) (100,000) 

$ 42,653 $ 
(86,430) 
591.746 

Statement E 



INTRODUCTION 
Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statements 

The Lafourche I'arish Council (thc Council) is the governing authority for i,afourche Parish and is a political subdivision of the State of l,ouisiana. Nine council mcmbcrs representing the various districts within tile parish govern the Council. The parish president, elected by the voters of the parish, is the chief executive officer of the parish and is responsible for carrying out the policies adopted by the Council and for administration of all parish departments, offices, and agencies. The council members serve four-year terms that expire on Janum7 10, 2004. As provided by Article 111 of the ltome Rule Charter, the Council has all powers, functions, privileges, immunities, and authority previously possessed under Louisiaua Revised Statute 33:1236. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges, and drainage systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for health and welfare of tile poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is providcd by ad valorcm taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, state revenue sharing, and various other state and feAeral grants. 
Lafourehe Parish covers an area of 1,295 square miles and has a population of approximately 86,000. The Council maintains over 1,250 roads covering in excess of 500 miles. At December 31, 1999, the Council has approximately 375 employees. 
Note 1 SUhlMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. Basis of Presentation 
The accompanying financial statements of the Council have bccn prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. Tile Govcrnment Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted staudard- sctfing body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. B. Reporting Entity 
As the governing authority of the parisb, for reporting: purposes, the Council is tile reporting entity for l~afourchc Parish. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A CCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) B. Reporting Entity (Continued) 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of the Council for financial reporting purposes. 
The basic criterion for determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution, commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a primary governmental unit's reporting entity for general- purpose financial statements is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of file organization's governing body and the ability of the primary government to impose its will on the organization or if thel"e is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In addition, an organization that is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in its reporting entity. 
Based on the previous criteria, the Council had determined that the following component units are part of the reporting entity: 
Ambulance Service District No. 1 Central Lafourche Ambulance Service District Lafourche Commission for Women Lafourche Communications District Drainage District No. 1 Drainage District Fifth Ward Gravity Drainage District No. 6 Drainage District No. 12 - Sub District No. 3 Fire Protection District No. 1 Fire Protection District No. 2 Fire Protection District No. 3 Fire Protection District No. 4 Fire Protection District No. 5 Fire Protection District No. 6 Fire Protection District No. 7 Fire Protection District No. 8 Fire Protection District No. 9 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Slatements (Continued) 

Note 1 SUMhlAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) Reporting Entity (Continued) Lafourche Parish Gmue and Fish Commission ltome Mortgage Authority Hospital Service District No. 1 Hospital Service District No, 2 Hospital Service District No, 3 Juvenile Justice Commission Lafourche Parish Library Nuisance Alligator Hunters Recreation District No, 1 Recreation District No, 2 Recreation District No, 3 Recreation District No. 4 Recreation District No. 5 Recreation District No, 8 Recreation District No. 11 Sewerage District No. 1 Sewerage District No. 2 Sewerage District No. 7 Sewerage District No. 11 South Lafourche Airport District Lafourehe Parish Water District No. 1 Lafourche Parish Tourist Commission Coroner Seventeenfl~ Judicial District - District Court The Private Industry Council for TeiTebonne Consortium, Service Delivery Area Thirty-One, Inc. (d/b/a The Work Connection) The Council, as reporting entity, is the primary government. Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 provides for the issuance of primary governmental financial statements that are separate fi'om those of the reporting entity. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Slatements (Continued) 

Note 1 SUMhlAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT A CCOUNllNG POLICJES (Continued) B. Reporting Entity (ConOnued) However, a primary govennnent's financial statements are nol a substitute for tile reporting cntity's financial statements. The Council has chosen to issue financial slatemcnts of the primary government only. As such, the accompanying financial slatements are not intended to and do not report in accordance wilh Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14. C. Fund Aecounling 
The Council uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain governmenl functions ov activities. A fund is a separate cntily with a self-balancing set of accgunts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly effect net expendable available financial resources. 
Funds of the Council are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is divided into separate fund types. The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow: 
C, overnmental Funds Govermnental Funds arc used to account for all or nmst of the Council's general activities, including tim collection and disbursemeqt of specific: or legally restricted moneys, the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets, and the servicing of general long-term debt 

2 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 1 SUhJMAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) C. Fund Accounting (Continued) 
Govermnental funds include a. General Fund - the general operating fund of the Council and accounts for all financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in other funds. 
b. Special revenue funds - account for tlae collection and disburselncot of earmarked revenues. In addition, the General Fund of the Seventeenth Judicial District Court is reported as a special revenue fund. 
e. 1)ebl service flmds - account for transactions relating 1o resources retained and used for the payment of principal and interest of those long- term obligations recorded in the general long-tm'm obligations account group. d. Capital projects funds - account for financial resources received and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital facilities not reported in other goverumental funds. Proprietary Funds 

l'rol)rietal2~ funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration. Internal Service Funds - Internal service funds account for operations that provide services to other departments or agencies of the Council, on a cost-reimbursement basis. b. Enterprise Funds -- Enterprise funds account for operations thai provide services to external parities of the Council, on a user fee basis 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A CCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) C. Fund Accounting (Continued) 
Fiduciary Funds - Agency Funds Agency funds account for assets that the Council holds oll behalf of others as their agcot. Agency funds arc custodial in nature (assets equals liabilities) and do 11ol involve measurement of results of operations. 
Aecounl Groups Account Group Categories are used to establish accounting control and accountability for the Council's general fixed assets and general long-tern1 debt, other than those accounted for in the proprietary funds. The two account groups arc not "funds". They arc concerned only with the measurement of financial posilion, not with measurement of results of operations. 
a. General Fixed Asset Account Group - This group of accounts is established to account for all fixed assets of the, Council except for those related to specific proprietary funds. 
b. General Long Term Debt Account Group - This group of accounts is established to account for all unmatured gcoeral long-term liabilities of the Council except those accounted for in the proprietary funds. 1). Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to yche_!~- revenues and expenditures or expcoses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the financial statement. Basis of accounting relates to the l iLnh~g of the measurements made regardless of the measurement focus applied. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 1 SUb]MAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES' (Continued) 1). Basis of Aeeounling (Continued) All Governmental Funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting. Their rcvcoues are recognized when they become measurable and available as nut current assets. Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred. Exceptions to this general rule include: (1) claims, judgments, and compensated absences recorded as expenditures in governmental tunds shall be the amount aecruext during the year that would normally be liquidated with expendable available financial resources, and (2) principal and interest on general long-tern1 debt which is recognized when due. 
]t.cvenucs Ad valorem taxes and related slate revenue sharing (which are based on population and homestead in the parish) are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed. Ad valorcm taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis, become due on Novcmbcr 15 of each year, and become delinquent on December 31. The taxes arc generally collected in December of the current year and January and February of the cosuing year. Federal and slate grants are recorded when the Council is entitled to the funds 
Interest income on inveslmcnts is recorded when the inveshnenls have matured and the interest is available. 
Sales and use lax revenues are recorded in the month collected by the school board which is contracted to collect the sales taxes. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Stalements (Continued) Note I SUhlhlARY OF SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conthmed) D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) At tile time of levy, a speeial assessment receivable is recognized and is offset by deferred revenues; as the assesslncnt becomes measurable and available, deferred revenues are reduced and the revenue is recognized. In addition, interest earned on special assessments is accrued when due, rather then when earned, because it approximately offsets the related interest expenditures that is also recognized when due. Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to tile Council. All Proprietary Funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when they are earned, and expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Other Financing Sources 
Proceeds fi'om bond sales are recognized when the money becomes measurable and available. 

E. Budget Practices The Council prepares a comprehensive operating budget on lhe modified accrual basis of accounting. The Council adopted budgets for tile General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Project Funds for the year ended December 31, 1999. The proposed budgets for 1999 were published in the official journal and made available for public inspection. The proposed budgets were: legally adopted by resolution on December 1, 1998. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Noles to Financial Statements (Conlinued) Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conthmed) Budge1 Practices (Continued) The Council employs formal budgetary integration and interim budget reporting practices. Budgeted amounts included in |he accompanying financial statements include tile original budget amounts and all subsequent ameudments. The presidenl and administrator are authorized 1o transfer amounts between budgeted line itelns within any fund. ltowever, any unfavorable variances of reve:nues or expenditures of five percent or more within a fund must be presented to the Council for action to amend fund budgets. All unexpended appropriations lapse at year-end. ('omparison of the budgeted and actual amounts as shown in Statement C and Statement C-1 in the accompanying financial report include~9 the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund, Debt Service Funds, and Capital Project Funds which are included in the annual operating budget. 
Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash includes amounts in petty cash, demand deposits, interest- bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, and cash with the state treasury. Cash equivalents include amounts in certificates of deposit with original maturities of three months or less and U.S. Treasury obligations. 
Under state law, tile Council may deposit or invest funds in demand deposits, interest bearing delnand deposits, money market accounts, or certificates of deposit with state banks organized under l,ouisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana and United States obligations. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 1 S UMIllA R Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contittued) G. Bad Debts 
The financial statements of the Council contain no allowance for bad debts. Uncollectible amounts due for ad valorem taxes and other receivables are recognized as bad debts at the fimc information becomes available which would indicate the uncollectibility of the particular receivable. These amounts are not considered to be material in relation to the financial position or operation of the funds. 

11. lnterfund Receivables/Payables I)uring the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. 
I. Fixed Assets Gcncral Fixed Assets 
Fixed assets of governmeutal funds are recorded as expenditures at the time they are purchased or constructed, and the related assets are capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets account group. Public domain or "infrastructures are not capitalized (or construction period interest is immaterial and is not capitalized). No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. 
All assets purchased after January 1, 1997 are valued at historical cost. All other assets (purchascd before January 1, 1997) are listed in the general fixed asset account group at estimated historical cosl. During the 1997 fscal year, an independent company performed an appraisal of all assets. The eslimated dates of acquisition and estimated original costs were dcvcloped fi'om information provided by inspection of the property, and accepted appraisal existing techniques relating currcnt cost of reproduction new to historical cost of reproduction. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes Io Financial Statements (Continued) Note 1 SI/MMAR Y OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) Fixed Assets, (Continued) 
l'ropcrty Plant and Equipment - Proprietary Fund Types l'ropcrty, plant, and equipment, which constitute assets of tile Proprietary Fund Types, arc recorded at cost, and depreciation is computed thereon uuder the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows: 
Plant Distribution Equipment 5-25 years 5-25 years 3-10 years 

The Council has clccled the option of its cnteq~rise funds to close out depreciation expense on its contributed assets to "contributed capilal" rather than to "retained earnings". The full amount of depreciation is still reported in the enterprise fund's operating statement, where it reduces the amount of net ineome reported. The amount of depreciation on contributed assets is then "addcd back", effectively decreasing contributed capital other than retained earnings. 
J. Encumbrances The Council uses encumbrance accounting, under which lmrchase orders, contracts and other commitmenls are recorded. Encumbrances lapse at year-end. K. Compensated Absences 
l.;mployces of the Council and the Seventeenth Judicial I)istric~. Criminal Court earn from 5 Io 17 days of both vacation and sick leave each year, depending upon their length of service. Vacation leave may be accumulated to a maximum of 20 days and sick leave to a maxinmm of 90 days. All accumulated vacation days vest to the employees, ltowever, all aecunmlated sick leave days lapse at separation of employment. Accumulated vacation and sick leave are recorded as an expenditure of the period in which paid. Also, employees are not able to accrue compensatory time from year to year. 



Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Conthnted) K. (~'ompensated Absences, (Continued) The cost of current leave privileges is recognized as current year expenditure in thc governmental funds when leave is actually taken. The cost of leave privileges 11ol requiring current resources is recorded in the general long-term obligations accounl group. 1,. l,ong-Term Debl 
l,ong-Tcrm obligations expected to be financed from govcmmental funds are reported in the gcoeral long-term debt account group. F, xpcoditurcs for principal and interest payments for long-term obligations arc recognized in the govcrnmcnlal flmds when due. 

M. Fund Equity 
Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriablc for cxpcnditurc or legally segregated for a specific use. 
Allocation of Expenditures I)uring the year ended December 31, 1999, the Council allocated General Fund finance and administration expenditures to certain special revenue, interoal service funds, and related agencies based on the funds direct expenditures, the number of general ledger transactions, and number of employees. For the year endcd I)ccember 31, 1999, the amount of General Fund expendilures allocated to and paid by the special revenue funds and the library (an other agency) are as follows: 

Civil Defense Special (a department in Revenue General Fund) Funds l,ibrary Totals Allocated $ 1,933 $165,552 $20,812 $188,297 Paid $0 $172,012 $20,812 $192,824 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Noles lo Financial Statements (Continued) Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A CCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

O. lnlerfimd Transactions 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially made fi'om it that are properly applicable to another fund arc recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. All other interfund transactions, except reimbursements, are rcporled as transfers. Nonrecurring or nonroutine pennanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. All other interfund transfers are repo~ed as operating transfers. Sales Tax Effective August 1, 1986, the Council levied a one per cenl sales lax within l~afourche Parish. The sales tax proposition provides that the net proceeds of tax (after payi~lg necessary and reasonable costs and expenses of collecting and administering the tax) are to be dedicated and used to pay the cos~. of consh'ucling, acquiring, maintaining, and operating solid waste collection and disposal facilities and closing garbage dumps for the entire parish of Lafourche. This tax was re~tuced to 7/10 per cent in November 1996. The net proceeds arc deposited in the Solid Waste Special Revenue Fund. Effective January 1, 1998, the Council levied a ten-year one per cent sales tax in Road Sales Tax District # 2. The sales tax proposition provides tha~. the net proceeds of tax (after paying necessary and reasonable costs and expenses of collecting and administering the tax) are to be dedicated and used for the purpose of constructing, improving, maintaining, and resurfacing public roads in Road Sales Tax District # 2, including incidental drainage. This tax is also authorized to pay honded debt incurred from time to time for such capital projects. The net proceeds are deposited in the Road Sales Tax District # 2 Special Revenue Fund. 
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Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 
Effective January 1, 1999, the Council levied a ten-year one per cent sales tax in Road Sales Tax District # 3. The sales tax proposition provides that the net proceeds of tax (after paying necessary and reasonable costs and expenses of collecting and administering the tax) are to be dedicated and used for the purpose of constructing, improving, maintaining, and rcsurfacing public roads in Road Sales Tax District # 3, including incidental drainage. This tax is also authorized to pay bondeA debt incurred fi'om time to time for such capital projects. The net proceeds are deposited in the Road Sales Tax District # 3 Special Revenue Fund. 
Effective October 1, 1999, the Council levied a ten-year one per cent sales lax in Road Sales Tax District # 5~ The sales tax proposition provides that the net 1)rocccds of tax (after paying necessary and reasonable costs and expenses of collecting and administering the tax) are to be dedicated and used for the purpose of constructing, improving, maintaining, and resurfaciog public roads in Road Sales Tax District # 5, including incidental drainage. This tax is also authorized to pay bonded debt incun-ed from time to time for such capital projects. The net proceeds arc deposited in the Road Sales Tax District # 5 Special Revenue Fund. Effective October 1, 1999, the Council levied a ten-year one per cent sales tax in P, oad Sales Tax District # 6. The sales tax proposition provides that the net proceeds of tax (after paying necessary and reasonable costs and expenses of collecting and administering the tax) are to be dedicated and uscd for the purpose of constructing, improving, maintaining, and resurfaeing public roads in Road Sales Tax District # 6, including incidental drainage. This tax is also authorized to pay bonded debt incurred from time to lime for such capital projee.ts. The net proceeds are deposited in the Road Sales Tax District # 6 Special Revenue Fund. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Noles to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN77NG POLICIES (Continued) Q. Total Columns on Combined Statements 'lotal eolunms on the combined statements are captioned Memorandun~ Only lo indicate that they are presented to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these colmnns do not present financial position, or results of operations, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither are such data comparable to a consolidation, lnterfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
Note 2 LEIqED TAXES 

"he following is a summary ofauthorized and levied ad valorem taxes for the year: 
Authorized Levied Fxpiration Millage Millage Date Parishwide taxes: Parish 3.33 3.27 None Criminal 0.88 0.86 None Pnblie buildings 2.89 2.88 2006 llealth unit 0.96 0.94 2006 Parish draiuage 3.86 3.85 2006 Road light 1.90 1.89 2006 I'arish recreation 1.92 1.91 2006 Road district No. 1 5.02 5.00 2008 1)rainage 1.70 1.68 2008 llealth 2.76 2.76 2008 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Noles to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 3 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMI~NTS 
At Deccmbcr 31, 1999, the book balance and bank balance of the 1,afburche l'arish Council's cash and cash equivalent deposits are as follows: 

Book Bank Balance Balance Cash oll hand and in demand deposits $ 6,563,269 $7,203,488 Cash with State Treasurer 601,125 601,125 U.S. Treasury Money Market deposits 1,533,336 1,533,336 Totals $ 8,697,730 $9,337,949 The bank balance of cash oll hand and demand deposits was $7,203,488. The bank balance is categorized as follows: Amount insured by the FDIC, or collateralized with securities held by the Council's agent in the Council's name. $ 537,448 Uncollateralized (includes balance that is collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution but not in the Council's namE).. $ 6,666,040 Total bank balance $ 7,203,488 
The deposits and investments are stated at cost. The market value of deposits and inveshnenls is not materially different from the carrying value. Under state law, demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits (or the resulting bank balances) and certificates of deposit nmst be secured by the federal deposit insurance corporatkm or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the fedElal deposit insurance musl at all times equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable Io both parties. 
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Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Note 3 DI'JI'OSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) Even though lhc pledged sccuri!ics are considered uncollateralizcd (Category 3) under the provisions of GASB Statement 3, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank to advertise and sell the plcdgcd securities within 10 days of heing notified by the Council that thc fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon demaud. Cash and cash equivalents include $601,125 held and controlled by the stale treasurer. Cash held by the state treasurer is secured from risk by the state treasurer through separate custodial agreements, and the risk disclosures required by generally accepted accounting principles are included within the state's general-puq~ose financial statements. The U.S. treasury money market accounts includexl $1,533,336 in cash and cash equivalents are fully guaranlccd as to principal and interest by the full faith and credit of the United Stales. The Council had $ 19,431,031 invesled in the Louisiana Asscl Management Pool (LAMP), a local government investment pool. In accordance with GASB Codification Section 150.165, the investment in LAMP as of December 31, 1999 is not categorized in the thrcc risk catcgories provided by GASI3 Codification 150.164 because the investment is in the pool of funds and therefore not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. LAMP is administered by LAMP, Inc., which is a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana which was forlned by an initiative of the Stale Treasurer, representatives from various organizations of local government, the Government Finance Officers Association of Louisiana, and the Society of Louisiana CPA's. Only local ,~.;ovcrnments having contracted to participate in LAMP have an investment interest in ils pool of assets. The primary objective of LAMP is to provide a safe environment for the placement of public funds in short-term, high quality investments. LAMP inveshncnls arc restricted to securities issued, guaranteed, or backed by the U.S. Treasury, the U.S. govcnunent or one of its agencies, enterprises, or instrumentalities, as well as repurchase agreements collatcralized by those securities. The dollar weighted average portfolio maturity of 1,AMP assets is restricled 1o not more than 90 days, and consist of no securities with a maturity in excess .of 397 days. LAMP is designed to be highly liquid to give its participants immediate access to their account balances. Due to this immediate acccss feature, lnvcshnents in LAMP are considered cash equivalents by the Lafourche Parish Council. 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Stalements (Continued) 

Note 3 DEPO,~;IlS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) The Council's investments at year-end are categorized below to give an indication of the lew~l of risk assumed by the Council at year-end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or registered or for which the Council or its agent in the Council's name holds tile securities. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the Counter-parly's trust department or agent in tile Council's name holds tile securities. Calegory 3 includes uninsured or unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the counter-party, or by its trust department or agent but not in the Council's name. 
Category Carrying Market 1 2 3 Amount Value Certificates of Deposit $2,508,946 ] i I $2,508,946 $2,508,946 Total Investments $2,5o8,9~ $2,508,946 $2,508,946 

Investments in deferred compensation mutual funds arc not categorized, in accordance with GASB No. 3, because they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form. Public Employees Benefit Services Corporation hold the investments recorded in the Deferred Compensation Fund. Investments in deferred compensation at December 31, 1999 arc $732,032. 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 4 RECE! I//IBLES The following is a summary of receivables at December 31, 1999 
Special Debt I Capital hl|ernal General Revenue Service I Projects Enterprise I Service I Agency Fund Funds Funds I Funds Funds I Fullds I Funds Total r Taxes: I_ Ad valorem $791,958 $5,184,396 $5,976,354 Sales and use ! 16,613 631,645 748,258 ] 11 lel'goverlllnen- (al receivables: Federal 26,501 392,144 430,337 Slate 143,147 883,009 $359,579 io,~o9 1,395,844 Olher I $1,,571 1 194,373lliiI eats 101,809 83,908 ],afourehe I)arish 44,656 I,ibrary 44,656 272,743 Franchise fee 272,743 Special assessmen|s 27,812 Current $27,812 41,489 I)elinquent 41,489 109,870 Deferred 109,870 186,098 Olher 135,051 48,473 2,271 303 155 I , Totals $1,632,478 $7,223,575 $179,171 I $361,850 $7,233 $21 801 $9,427,834 



Lafourche I-~arish Council 
Notes to Financial Statenaents (Continued) Note 5 INTERFUND ASSETS~LIABILITIES 
13alances due from/to olher fimds at Decelnber 31, 1999 are as follows 

INTERFUND 1NTEilFUN1) FUND ilECEIVAIILE I~AYABI,E General Fund $ 684,820 $ 683,232 Special Revenue Funds Building Maintenance $ 51 Roads and Bridges $6,925 14,301 Drainage Maintenance 23,341 7,079 Board ofllealth 420 170 Street l,ighl 63 llead Start 50,209 1,045 1 ~CAA Operating 42,247 30,158 CSBG Grant 22,755 CACFP Grant 50,118 Weathcrization 3 29 Commodities 1,800 Royalty Road 139,339 Solid Waste 1,128 128 Planning Commission 2,312 Criminal Court 1,048 74,705 Recreation . 123 19,662 Road Sales Tax District # 2 631 1 lear Crisis Emergency Funds 400 1 ,IItEAP grant 606 7 Road Sales Tax District # 5 132,261 99,453 Road Sales Tax I)istricl # 6 90,135 50,071 Medicaid Eurolhnent Center 2,211 BA 11 78 Coastal Zone Management 382 26,396 Chrishnas Tree Program 42 1,499 1 teallh and Safely ltousing Rehabilitation 1,035 CSIIG StUlllner Progralu 204 Subtotal $ 489,385 : $ 405,185 
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Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statelnents (Continued) Note 5 INTERFUND ASSETS~LIABILITIES (Continued) 
INTERF[INI) INTERFUNI) FUND RECEIVABLE PA'YABI,E l)cbt Service Funds Public Improvement Sales Tax Series 1999 Bond $34,943 $ 10 Road Sales Tax District # 3 Public Improvement Bond Reserve 34.953 Special Assessment Funds 16,053 10,005 Subtotal $ 50,996 $ 44,968 

Capital I'rojccts Funds ('DBG Disaster Prograln $ 285 Rural l)evelopment grant - Fire Dislrict 19,835 1.eeville Park Construction grant $3,500 Malydale Subdivision Flood I'rotection 5,360 Road Sales Tax District ~l 2 Constmclion 35 Road Sales Tax District ~t 3 Construclion 50,925 Midway-Emerald Park Subdivision 455 25,368 Slate 1 lighway 308 Relocation 2,000 53,184 LCDI~IG Des Allemands Water Project 91,908 436 West 54th 1 lardsurfacing 7,037 I~arose Civic Center Project 12,605 25,939 Larousse Fishiug Wharf Lighting 6,399 74 Subtotal $116,902 $ 188,443 Enlerprisc Funds Sewerage District No. 4 $ 50 $ 26,749 Sewerage District No. 3 3,668 Scwerage l)istrict No. 14 91l 10,611 Subtotal $ 4,629 $ 37,360 Internal Service Funds Workers' Compensation Fund $ 20,901 $ 226 Group llealth Fund 7,451 2,407 Subtotal $ 28,352 $2,633 Agency Funds 17tl' Judicial Drag Court Fund $6,176 I)1tll l)rag Court Fund 7,087 Subtotal $13,263 TOTA1,S $1,375,084 $1,375,084 
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Lafourche l~rish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 6 FIXED ASSETS 
A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows Beginning Ending Category Balance Additions Deletions Balance Land $ 410,233 $ 0 $ 410,233 Buildings 6,415,565 0 0 6,415,565 hnprovemcnts other than Buildings 252,358 0 252,358 Automobiles 1,306,302 2,700 1,309,002 Furniture and equipnlent 3,346,683 30,702 0 3,377,385 Totals $ ll,731,141 $ 33,402 $ 0 $ 11,764,543 

During the 1998 fiscal year, the historical costs were obtained for the Sewerage Districts No. 3 and 4 allowing these funds to be reclassified as enterprise funds instead of special revenue funds. Sewer District 14 was contributed to the Conncil by the previous Sewer District Board due to a lack of funding to pay their final debt obligations, which the parish agreed to pay. A summary of the Enterprise Funds - Property, Plant, and Equipment at December 31,1999 follows: 

A suilllllal~ of the Internal Service Funds- Property, Plant, and Equipment at l)ecember 31, 1999 follows: Property, Plant, and Equipment Automotive equipme~lt $ 16,475 Computer equipment 2,535 Total 19,010 Less accumulated depreciation 5,703 Nel $ 13,307 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statelnents (Continued) 

Note 7 ACCOUNTS PA YABLES Thc Lafourche Parish Council ulilized a mechanized system to process vendor invoices for payment for all of the Council's fimds. All invoices processed by this system are paid from a special cash account in the General Fund. Each fund reimburses the General Fund for its share of accounts payable invoices processed for payment by the General Fund. 
Note 8 CItANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERhl DEBT 

1 ~Ollg-lernl Obligations payable- January 1, 1999 Addilions l)cduclions | ~ong-ter n'J Obliga(ions payable- l)ecember 3 I, 1999 

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt 
IAligation Lcasc- Bonded I)ebl And Compellsaled Pllrehase Special Claims Absences Agreements Assessments Other To(al 
$ 141,448 $ 146,536 $ 453,786 $ 397,793 $14,865,000 $ 16,004,563 241,545 9,400,000 9,641,545 6,582 108,208 84,465 1,600,000 1,799,255 
$ 382,993 $ 139,954 $ 345,578 $ 313,328 $22,665,000 $ 23,846,853 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 8 CItANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) Bonded debt is comprised of tile following individual issues 
Special Assessments: Paving Certificates (Series 1990) of $183,220 were issued on May 1, 1990, due in annual instalhnents of $18,322 bearing an interest rate of 7.3 to 10.8 per cent per annum and arc payable through May 1,2000. 18,322 
Paving Certificates (Series 1992) of $256,314 wcrc issued on July 1, 1992, due in annual installments of $25,631 bearing an interest rate of 6.75 percent per annum and are payable through July 1, 2002. $ 76,894 
Paving Certificates (Series 1994) of $249,564 were issued on January 15, 1994, dae in annual installments of $24,956 bearing an interest rate of 5.51 per cent per annum and arc payable through January 15, 2004. $ 124,782 Paving Certificates (Series 1995) of $155,550 were issued on March 15, 1995, due in ammal installments of $15,555 bearing an interest rate of 6.44 per cent per annum and are payable through March 15, 2005. _$ ~30 Tolal special assessments 
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Lafourehe Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Conlinued) Note 8 CItANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) Other: $3,680,000 of public improvemcnt refunding bonds (Series 1994) dated October 1, 1994, due in varying annual installments of $430,000 to $860,000, plus varying interest at 5.2 to 5.8 per cent due in semi-annual installments through June, 1, 2005. $3,250,000 $1,665,000 of eertificatcs of indebtedness (Scries 1994) dated October 1, 1994, duc in varying annual inslalhne, nts of $40,000 to $280,000, plus varying interest at 4.8 to 5.8 per $1,255,000 cent duc in senti-annual installments through June 1,2004. $9,500,000 of certificates of indebtedness (Series 1998) dated June 1, 1998, due in varying annual instalhncnts of $740,000 to $1,190,000, plus varying interest at 4.55 to 4.9 $8,760,000 per cent due in semi-annual instalhnents through June l, 2008. $4,515,000 of certificates of indebtedness (Series 1999) date, d July 1, 1999, due in varying annual installments of $430,000 to $600,000, plus interest at 4.63 per cent due in semi-annual $4,515,000 instalhnents through June 1, 2008. 385,000 of cellificates of indebtedness (Series 1999) dated January 1, 1999, due in varying annual installments of $30,000 to $50,000, plus varying interest at 4.55 to 5.15 per $385,000 cent due in semi-annual inslalhncnts lbrougb January 1,2009. $4,500,000 of public improvement sales tax bonds (Series 1999) dated May 1, 1999, due in varying mmual installments of $200,000 to 425,000, plus varying interest at 5.3 to 4.8 per cent due in semi-annual installments through May 1,2014. $4~500~0Q 0 Total other 
Total bonded debt 
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$22,665,000 $22,978,328 



Lafourehe Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 8 ClIANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Conthtued) At December 31, 1999, the Council has accumulated $3,202,615 in tile debt service funds for future debt requirements. The annual requirements to amortize all bonds and certificates outstanding at December 31, 1999, including interest of $5,825,733 are as follows: 
Paving Other Year Certificates Bonds Total 2000 $ 103,897 $ 3,157,592 $ 3,261,489 2001 80,112 3,146,563 3,226,675 2002 76,006 3,153,877 3,229,883 2003 46,267 3,159,424 3,205,691 2004 43,890 3,162,834 3,206,724 2005-2009 16,556 10,513,766 10,530,322 2010-2014 2,143,277 2,143,277 TOTALS $ 366,728 $ 28,437,333 $ 28,804,061 The paving certificates of $313,328 arc secured by the property held by the owners in the various owner-participation projects. The public improvement refundin~g bonds of $3,250,000, and the certificates of indebtedness of $1,255,000 are secured by a pledge of.the state mineral royalties placed to the credit of the parish by the treasurer of the State of Louisiana in a trust fund established and maintained by the treasurer. The certificates of indebtedness of $9,500,000 and $4,515,000 are secured by sales taxes collected in Road Tax District //2. The certificates of indebtedness of $385,000 are secured by excess anmml rcvelmes of tile issuer above statutory payments of the General Fund. The public improvement sales tax bonds of $4,500,000 are secured by sales taxes collected in Road Tax District//3. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:562, !he Council is legally restricted from incurring long-term bonded debt payable solely from ad valoreln taxation in excess of 10 per cent of the assessed value of taxable property in the parish. At December 31, 1999, the statutory limit is $34,522,524. The litigation and claims represent general damage claims 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 8 CitANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Conthmed) Lease l)urchasc agreements arc discussed in Note 15 
Compensated absences arc computed at year-end only; therefore, tlle additions and deductions for the year are reported at net. See Note 1. 

Note 9 RESERVED FUND BALANCES 
As shown oll Statement A, the fund balance reserve is composed of $3,202,615 for debt service and $3,476,866 for capital contraets, which will be used in the future for these purposes. 

NoW 10 FUND DEFIC11S Special Revenue Funds: The deficit in the Medicaid Enrolhnent Center Program Fund of $786 is expected to be climinatc, d by operations in the coming years. The deficit in the CSBG Summer Child Care Program Fund of $204 is expected to be eliminated by operations in the coming year. 
The deficit in tbc ltcat Crisis Emergency Fund of $400 is expectcA to bc eliminated by operations in the coming year. Debt Service Fund: 
The deficit in the West tt, 86 Street Assessment Fund of $4,426 is expected to be eliminated with tbe collection of assessments. The deficit in the Emerald Park Drive Assessment Fund of $3,047 is expected to be eliminated with the collection of assessments. Capital Projects Fund The deficit in the T-Bois Drainage Project of $374 is expected to bc elilninatcd by operations in the confing years. 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Stalements (Continued) 

Note 10 FUND DEFICITS (Conthzued) Capital Projects Funds, continued: The deficit in the Midway-Emerald Park Subdivision of $24,913 is expected to the eliminated by operations in the coming years. 
The deficit in the State Itighway 308 Relocation Project of $38,787 is expected to be eliminated by operalions in the coming years. The deficit in the West 54"' l-lardsurfacing Projcct of $6,954 is cxpected to be eliminated by operations in the coming years. The deficit in the Marydale Flood l'rotcclion Project of $5,360 is expcctcd to bc eliminated by operations in the coming years. The deficit in the Larose Civic Center Project of $13,334 is expected to be eliminated by operations in the coming years. The deficit in the Rural Development Grant Fire l)istrict of $11,281 is expected to be eliminated by operations in the coming years. 
Enterprise Funds The deficit in Sewerage District # 14 of $4,755 is expected to bc eliminated with the collection of user fees. 



Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 11 EXCESS EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS The following individual funds had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures for the year ended l)ecember 31, 1999: Unfavorable Percent Fund Budget Actual Varlance Variance Special Revenue Funds: Board of llealth $450,746 $454,910 ($4,164) (.92%) Building & Maintenance 752,921 819,553 (66,632) (8.85%) Criminal Court 317,835 513,726 (195,891) (61.63%) Recreation 503,291 524,615 (21,324) (4.24%) Commodities 6,350 6,671 ( 321) (5.06%) llealth & Safety llousing Rehab 0 1,170 ( 1,170) (100%) Road Sales Tax District # 3 3,150 5,183 (2,033) (64.54%) Road Sales Tax District # 5 100,000 100,385 ( 385) (.39%) Road Sales Tax District # 6 50,000 50,706 ( 7 06) (,41%) Capital Projecl Funds: Larousse Fishing Wharf Lighting 23 262 ( 239) 000%) Note 12 RESIDUAL EQUITY TRANSFERS 
Louisiana Revised Statute 15:571.1 I requires that one-half of any balancc relnaining in the Criminal Court Fund at year end be transfen'ed to the Council General Fund. At December 31, 1999, the amount due the General Fund is $72,038 and is recorded as a residual equity transfer. 

mow 13 RISK MANAGEhIENT 
The Couucil is exposed to various risks of loss related to theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; providing health, dental, and other medical benefits to employees; natural disasters; and worker's compensalion claims. 
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Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
Note 13 RISK MANAGEhlENT (Continued) The Council has purchased eoinmercial liability insurance to cover risks of loss related to torts or negligence by employees and council members. Commercial insurance has also been obtained to cover risk of damages to or theft of computer equipment, boilers and other machinexT, employee's health insurance, and general liability claims. Claims have not exceeded insurance coverage in any of the past three years, ltowever, between 1997 and 1998, the Council changed hcaltb insurance providers and approxinmtely $29,000 of claims were not covered during the transition. These claims were paid in the 1998 fiscal year. The Council established the Worker's Compensation Fund (internal service fund) to account for and finance its uninsured risk.'; of loss. The council carries commercial insurance coverage for workers' compensation claims in excess of $10,000 with a $300,000 limit per occurrence for a benefit period of two years. Claims in excess of $300,000 wilh a $1,000,000 limit per occurrence are insured indefinitely. All funds of tile Council participate in the program mad make payments to the Worker's Compensation Fund based on estimates of the amouuts needed to pay prior and cun'ent year claims and to establish a reserve for anticipated losses. Thc estimated claims liability is based on estimates provided by the third party claims administrator, and includes claims incurred but not paid and claims incmTed but not reported. The estimated claims liability was $73,835 at I)eeember 31, 1999. Changes in tlle Fund's claims liability balance in fiscal 1998 and 1999 were: 

Beginning Current - of Fiscal - Year and Balance at Year . Changes in Claim Fiscal Liability Es(ima(e Payment year-end 1998 $82,674 $58,236 $(46,753) $94,157 1998 $94,157 $9,171 $(29,493) $74,835 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 13 RISK hIANAGEhJENT (Continued) During 1996, the council carried commercial insurance coverage for group health insurance claims in excess of $50,000 per individual with an aggregate limit of $1,000,000 per year. On January 1, 1997, a fully insured group health iusurance plan went into effect. 
All funds of the Council participate in the program and make payments to the Group Health Fund bascxl on estimates of the amounts needed to pay current year premiums. All of the claims included in the Decelnber 31, 1996 estimated claims liability balance were paid during 1997. Therefore, the estimated claims liability at December 31, 1998 & December 31, 1999 is $0. 

Note 14 CONS TR UCTION PROJECTS As of I)eccmbcr 31, 1999, the Council had $15,947,680 in lmblic works contracts of which $12,942,375 was uncompleted. 
Note 15 LEASE COMMITMENTS The Council records items under capital leases as long-term debt in the accompanying financial statements. The following is a schedule of future minimmn lease payments under equipment capital leases and the present value of the net minimum lease payments as of December 3 I, 1999: 

Fiscal year: 2000 $121,631 2001 121,631 2002 121,631 2003 7,952 Total minimum lease payments 372,845 Less-amount representing interest 27,267 l'resent value of net minimum lease payments $345,578 
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Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 15 LEASE COMMITMENTS (Continued) 
The amount of principal and interest paid in 1999 on capital leases was $108,208 and $19,536, respectively. 
The cost of equipment leased under capital leases recorded in the General Fixed Asset Account Group as of December 31, 1999 is $759,735. 

Note 16 DEI"ERRED CO3tI'EA~VA TION PLAN The Council offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to cl:aployees until termination, retirenrent, death, or an unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of compensation deferred under this plan, all property and rights purchased with those amounts, and all income ath'ibutable to those amounts, property, or rights are (until paid or made available to the employee or beneficiary) solely the property and rights of the Lafourche Parish Council (without being restricted to the provisions of benefits under the plan), subject only to the elaims of the Lafourche l'arish Council general creditors. Participants' rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors of the Council in an amount equal to file fair market value of the defen'ed account for each participant. 
It is the opinion of the Lafourche Parish Council that the Council has no liability for losses under the plan but does have the duly of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor. The Council believes that it is unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims of general creditors in the future. The assets of the Plan at December 31, 1999 totaled $730,802. Investments are managed by the Plan's trustee (PEBSCO). The choice of the investment option(s) are made by the Plan participants. 
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Note 17 

Lafourche I'arish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 
POST RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS 
The l,afourche Parish Council does not provide any continuing health care and liti~ insurance benefits for its retired employees. 

Note 18 COMMITMENTS AND COIVTINGENCIES 
Litigation Walter Burdis, Jr. v. 1,afourche Parish Council, et al. Thc district court rendered a Judgement in favor of the Parish and dismissed the plaintiff's claims. However, the First Circuit Court of Appeals reversed the district court's decision and rendered a judgement against the Parish Council in the amount of $94,500 plus legal interest fi'om dale ofdemarLd. The l'arish applied for a Writ of Review to the Louisiana Supreme Court, which was denied. ']'he Lafourche Parish Council has recorded this liability in the General Long-Tern1 Debt Account Group. 
Gaston Rodrigue v. Lafourche Parish Council, et al. This suit was filed by the Rodrigues for damages for the appropriation of their property in connection with the construction of a flood protection project. A judgement was rendered against the Parish Council in the amount of $20,772 plus costs, attorney fees and expert witness fees in the amount of $13,200. The Parish paid the Rodrigues $10,000 during fi,;cal year 1997 and the remaining balance of $23,972, plus accrued legal interest has been recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. The Lafourehe Parish Council has $22,976 in general liability claims that are outstanding for previous years deductibles not paid to The St. Paul Insurance (Fonnerly Titan). St. Paul Insurance was the Parish's general liability tan'let at the time of the claims and has ~emitted these claims to a collection agency. ]'he Lafourche Parish Council has recorded this liability in the General l,ong-Tenn Debt Account Group. 
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Lafourche Parish Council Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 18 COM]IIlTMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Conthtued) Litigation: (Continued) The Lafnurche Parish Council is subject to other legal proceedings which arise in the normal course of operations. In the opinion of the Council, thc outcome of these proceedings will not materially affecl the accompanying fina~cial statements, and accordingly, no provision for losses has been recorded. Federal and State Grant Awards 
The Lafourche Parish Council received funding under grants fi'om various federal and state governmental agencies. These grants specify the purposc for which the grant moneys arc to be used and such grants are subject to audit by the granting agency or its representative. If the grant moneys received arc not expended, the Lafourche Parish Council may be required to reimburse the granting agency. 

Note 20 CilANGE IN ACCOUNTING 
Seventeenth Judicial Drug Court Fund was previously classified as a special revenue fund for financial reporting puq)oscs: Since the Lafourche Parish Council is only the fiscal agent for this fund, dtis fund was reclassified as an agency fund during 1999. 13eginning fund equity previously classified as fund balance in the special revenue fund type for Seventeenth Judicial Drug Court Fund of $ (3,230) was reclassifed as duc to others in the agency fund type dollar for dollar. 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Note 21 OPERA TING TRANSFERS IN~OUT BALANCES Such balances at December 31, 1999 were 
INI)IVIDUAI. FUND TRANSFERS TRANSFERS IN OUT General Fund $ 100,000 $ 581,649 Special Revenue Funds: Board of Hcalttl 6,401 247,800 Roads and Bridges 670,984 Royalty Road 1,139,386 Coastal Zone Management 27,253 Road Sales Tax I)istrict No. 2 1,277,674 Road Salcs Tax Districl No. 3 279,543 Debt Service Funds: Certificate of Indebtedness Series 1992 Bond 247,8(10 6,401 Public lnaprovement Refunding Series 1994 Bond 601,125 Certificate of Indebtedness Series 1994 Bond 281,277 Certificate of Indebtedness Road Sales Tax District # 2 Series 1998 & 1999 Bond 1,288,115 Certificate of Indebtedness Series 1999 -- Building 48,488 Public hnprovemenl Sales Tax Series 1999 Bond 279,543 Road Sales Tax Dishict # 3 Public hnprovement Bond Reserve 445,400 Capilal Project Funds: Chackbay Drainage Project 101 94,747 Series 1994 Public hnprovement Bond 216,239 T-Bois l)rainage Project 213,400 Road Sales Tax District # 2 Construction 10,441 Road Sales Tax District # 3 Construction 445,400 Internal Service Funds Group Health Insurance Fund 100,000 Totals i $ 4,304,533 $ 4,304,533 
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Lafourche Parish Council 
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) Note 22 SUBSEQUENT E VENT On February I, 1999, lhe Lafourcbe Parish Council issued $2,800,000 of Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 2000A and $1,700,000 of Certificates of Indebtedness Series 2000B of Road District No. 1. The certificates were sold as if they constituted a single issue. The certificates are secured by the levy and collection of a special tax of five mills of property taxes levied and to be levied in the years 1999 through 2008. The Series 2000A & B certificates are being issued for the purpose of providing funds to construct, improve and resurface parish roads in Road Sales Tax District # 2 and # 3, respectively, including incidental drainage. An iutergovcrnmental agreement was signed between Road District No. 1 and Road Sales Tax Districts # 2 & # 3 where Road Sales Tax Dislrict # 2 & ~'t 3, after meeting all previous debt service requirements, will make sales tax transfers to fi'om the collection of the 1% sales tax levies in each district to repay the above ecrlificates. On May I, 2000, the Lafourchc Parish Council issued $9,000,000 and $4,500,000 of Public hnprovemeut Sales Tax Bonds, Series 2000 for Road Sales Tax Districts No. 5 & 6, respectively. These bonds are being issued to allow for the construction, improvement and resurfacing of public roads in the respective districts, including incidental drainage. These Public hnprovement Sales Tax Bonds are secured and will be repaid by the levy and collection of separate and independent 1% sales and use taxes for each respective district that were authorized to be levied and collected by the issuer for fifteen years from and after October 1, 1999, pursuant to an election held on July 17, 1999. 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
BOARD OF IIEALTII FUND Thc Lafourche Parish Board of Hcaldl Fund accounts for the parish's portion of the cost of acquiring, constructing, improving, operating, and maiutaining tile public health units in file parish. Finaucing is provided by a specific ad valoreln lax, state revenue sharing, and interest earnings. 
I~UII.1)ING AND MAINTENANCE FUND The Building and Maintenance Fund accounts for the cost of acquiring~, constructing, improving, operating, and maintaining public buildings. Financing is provided by specific ad valorem tax, state rcvcouo sharing, and interest earnings. ROADS AND BRIDGES FUND The Roads and Bridges Fund" accounts for maintcnance of parish hi~,hways, streets and bridges. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes, the Slate of Louisiana Parish Transportation Fund, and transfers fi'om the parish's Royalty Road Fund. DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE FUND 
The Drainage Maintenance Fund accounts for the cost of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining, and operating the parish drainage system. Major financing is provided by parishwidc ad valorem tax transfers fi'om the parish's Royalty Road Fund. 
STREET LIGltT FUND 
Tile Strcel Light Fund accounts for the acquiring; constructing; improving; and mainlaining electric lights on ibe streets, roads, highways, alleys, and public places throughoul the parish. Financing is provided by a specific ad valorem tax and interest earnings. 
ROYAIJFY ROAD FUND 
The Royalty Road Fund accounts for operating transfers to the General Fund, certain special rcvcouc funds, and the Royalty Road Bond Debt Service Fund. Financing is provided fi'om state mineral royalties granted to the parish. (confinued on next page) 



SPECIAI~ REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) 
SOLID WASTE FUND The Solid Waste Fund accounts for the implementation of a parshwide system for the collection and disposal of solid waste. Financing is provided by parishwide sales and use taxes, service charges, and sanitation fees. 
PI,ANNING COMMISSION FUNI) The Latburche Parish Planning Commission Fund accounts for the planning of new subdivisions. Financing is provided by service charges and processing fees. 
SECTION 18 TRANSPORTATION FUND 
The Section 18 "lYansportation Fund accounts for the proceeds of a grant from the State of Louisiana to be used to provide transportation services to the general public in non- urbanized areas of Lafourche Parish. The parish grants the moneys to a subrecipient (Lafourche Council on Aging, Incoq)oratcd) who provides the services. CRIMINAL COURT FUND 
The Seventeenth Judicial District Criminal Court Fund is established under Section 57 I. I 1 of Title 15 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes of 1950, which provides that fines and forfeitures imposed by the district courts and district attorney conviction fees in criminal cases be transferred to the parish treasurer and deposited into a special Criminal Courl Fund to be used for the expenses of the criminal courts of the parish. Expenditures are made from the fund on motion of the district attorney and approval of the district judges. The statute also requires that one-.half of the fund balance in the Criminal Court Fund at l)eeember 31 st of each year be transferred to the parish General Fund. 
RECREATION FUN1) The I',ecreation Fund accounts for the cost of acquiring, constructing, improving, maintaining, and providing recreational facilities for residents of the lmrish. Major financing is provided by ad valorem taxes and state revenue sharing. 

(contfimed on next page) 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) 
IlEAl) START The Itcad Start Program accounts for the financial resources received fi'om t|lc l)epartmcnt of tlealth and ltulnan Services to provide comprehensive health, education, nutritional, social, and other services prinaarily to economically disadvantaged preschool children so that tile children will attain social competence. 
IJAlrOURCItE COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY (LCAA) OPERATING FUNI) The Operating Fund accounts for community action resources received fi'om the Lafourehe Parish Council and other sources not required to be accounted for in other community action funds. COMMUNITY SERVICES BLOCK GRANT (CSBG) CSBG accounts for tim financial resources from tile U.S. Department of ltealth and l tuman Services through the State of 1,ouisiana, Department of Labor, and tile Lafom'che Parish Council to provide for community based programs that assist in ameliorating the causes alld consequences ofpovcrly. CIlILD/ADIJIfi" CARE FOOD PROGRAM (CACFP) GRANT FUND CACFP is a nutrition program that accounts for financial resources received from the U.S. Department of Agriculture through the State of Louisiana, Department of Education for those persons that care for children in their homes and the Headstart program. The provider is reimbursed for the meals they serve these children. ~WEATItER1ZATION GRANT FUND 
The Wcatherization Fund accounts for the financial resources received fi'om the U.S. Dcparhnent of Energy through the State of Louisiana, Dcl)artment of Social Services for tile development, administration, and management of weathcrizalion assistance to aid low-income persons. (continued on next page) 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) COMMOI)ITIES GRANT FUND 
The Commodities Grant Fund accounts for the financial resources received from the U.S. Del~artmenl of Agriculture, state, and Council oil Aging for the distribution of various products to eligible households. LOW INCOME }tOME ENERGY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (IAItEAP) GRANT FUND 
LIItEAI' accounts for the fiuancial resources received from the l)cpartment of Energy through the State of Louisiana, Department of Social Services to assist households iu meeting the costs associated with healing and cooling. Participants must show financial need and meet the state income guidelines. 
MEI)ICAII) igNROLLMENT CENTER PROGRAM The puq~ose of an Enrolhnent Center is to offer the opportunity for families and individuals to apply for Medicaid services through outreach by assisting potential Medicaid eligibles to complete an initial application for health care coverage. 
B.A.II GI'~VW/CLOVELLY FUND The puq)ose of the B.A. 11 GlWW/Clovelly Fund is to fund local adlninistration, land rights, and monitoring of a 60,000-acre marsh management project located south of the Gulf lntracuastal Waterway and cast of the HmTicane Protection levee. COASTAl, ZONE MANAGEMENT FUND 
The purpose of the Coastal Zone Management Fund is for operating and/or managing a local wetlands management program. This program is to address land loss and protect natural resources while prolnoting energy activities. 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) 
CItRISTMAS TREE PROGRAM FUND 
The purpose of the Christmas Tree l'rogram Fund is to fund local wetland restoration efforts, l,afourche Parish has three sedinwnt fences constructed out of Christmas trees. Also, this funding can be used to plant marsh vegetation. 
COMMUNfI'Y SERVICES BLOCK GRANT (CSBG) SUMMER CIIILD CARE PROGRAM The purpose of the CSBG Sulnmer Child Care Program is to provide quality child care to children identified by ttead Start during the summellime. LOCAl, LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT '97 
The purpose of the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant is to reduce crime and improve public safety. 
ROA1) SAI,ES TAX DISTRICT # 2 The Road Sales Tax District # 2 Fund accounts for the sales taxes collected in this District dedicated and used for the purpose of constructing, improving, maintaining, and resurfacing public roads in this district. This tax is also authorized to pay incidental drainage costs associated with the road projects and to pay bonded debt incurred from time to time for such capital projects. ROAI) SAI,ES TAX DISTRICT # 3 
The Road Sales Tax Dish'ict # 3 Fund accounts tbr the sales taxes collected in this District dcxlicatcd and used for the purpose of constructing, improving, maintaining, and resurfaeing public roads in this district. This tax is also authorized to pay incidental drainage costs associated with the road projects and to pay bonded debt incurred fi'om time to time lbr such capital projects. 
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (Continued) 
ItEAI,TI! AND SAFETY ItOUSING REItAB1LITATION PROGRAM 

LOCAl. LAW ENFORCMENT BLOCK GRANT '98 The purpose of the Local Law Enforcement Block Grant is to reduce crime and improve public safety. This grant is received directly from the U.S. Department of Justice. 
ROAD SALES TAX DISTRICT # 5 The l~,oad Sales Ta~ District ~I 5 F~u~d aceox,xnts for Xhc sales taxes c~llcetcd ia this District dedicated and used for the purpose of constructing, inlproving, maintaining, and rcsurfacing public roads in this district. This tax is also authorized to pay incidental drainage costs associated with the road projects and to pay bonded debt incurred fi'om time to time for such capital projects. ROAD SALES TAX DISTRICT # 6 The Road Sales Tax District # 6 Fund accounts for the sales taxes collected in this District dcAieatcd and used for the purpose of constructing, improving, laaaintaining, and rcsurfacing public roads in this district. This lax is also authorized to pay incidental drainage costs associated with the road projects and to pay bonded debt incurred from lime to time for such capital projects. llEAT CRISIS EMERGENCY FUNDS This lieat Crisis Emergency Fund accounts for the financial resources received from the U.S. 1)el~artment of ltealth and ltuman Scrvices through the State of Louisiana, Deparhnent of Social Services 1o assist households in meeting the costs associated with cooling in a heat crisis emergency. Participants mush show financial need and meet the state income guidelines. 



ASSE]S Cash and cash equivalenls Investment in LAMP Investmenls Receivables Due from other funds Other 
LIA~.ILtT~ES AND FUND F_QU(TY 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combinin9 Balance Sheel Special Revenue Funds 

Board of Health 
$ 69,227 1,059,808 1,075,971 420 
$ 2,205.426 

Liabilities: Bank overdraft Accounls payabIe $ Saiades and benefits payable Due to other funds Due to other governmental agencies Deferred revenues Total liabilities Fund equity: Fund balances: Reserved for capital oullay Unreserved - undesignated Total fund equity 

12,507 1,716 170 47.400 

December 31. 1999 
Buildin9 and Maintenance 
$ 1,837 82,142 869.704 
$ 953,683 
$ 25,661 3.351 51 

Roadsand Bridqes 
$ 47,030 1,044 1,178,195 6,925 

$ 43,084 56,297 14,301 

Drainage Maintenance 
$ 2,432 140,155 1,702,756 23,341 10,136 

Street Light 
$ 1,383 577,828 480,551 63 

$ 1,878.820 $ 1,059,825 
$ 88,638 24,555 7,079 

61,793 29,063 113.682 120,272 28,402 

$ 2,205,426 
924,620 1,119,512 " 1,758,548 1,758,548 $ 953,683 $ f,233,194 $ 1,878,820 $ 1,059,825 

Schedule 



Royally Road 
$ 359,388 1,014.671 294,244 139,339 

Solid Waste 
$ 1,814,120 $ 8,040,190 2,508,946 354,659 1.128 

Planning Commission Section 18 Transportation 
1,351 $ 64.212 

Criminal Courl Recreation 
52,969 $ 23,324 $ 109,475 19,431 36,508 1.048 

993 431.217 597,005 123 170 $ 1,807.642 $ 12,719,034 $ 65,563 $ 72,400 $ 161,355 $ 1,029,508 
$ 661,740 $ 4,093 128 
146 665,961 
1,807,499 1,807,496 

953 2,312 

12,053,073 '62,298 12,053,073 62,298 

$ 
72,400 

$ 1,807,642 $ 12,719,034 $ 65,563 $ continued on nexl page 

$ 11,491 3,119 74.705 
89.315 
72.040 
$ 181.355 

$ 34,159 4,199 1g,662 
58,020 

$ 1,029,508 

Schedule 1 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investment in LAMP Investments Receivables $ DL~e from 061er funds Other 
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY L iab{lities: Bank overdraft Accounts payable Salaries and benefits payable Oue to other lunds Due to other governmental agencies Deferred fever=ues total liabilities Fund equity: Fund balances: Reserved for capital outlay " Unreserved - undesignated Total fund equity 

$ 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL C'*ombinin0 [~afanc~ Sheel Special Revenue Funds 

Head Start 

199,178 50,209 

67 60,002 37,806 50,313 154 249.387 

December 31, 1999 (continued) 
LCAA Operating___ CSBG Grant 
$ 27,281 $ 78 
14,626 29.078 42,247 
$ 84,154 
$ 1,828 9 30.158 

52.159 52.159 

$ 29.186 
$ 2,128 4,269 22,755 

CACFP Grant 
$ 12,149 
48,470 
$ 60,619 
$ 9,000 1,302 50,118 199 29,152 60,619 
4 

$ 249,387 $ 84,154 $ 29,156 

4? 

=$ o=~:62,_61~= 

Weathedzation Granl 

$ 
1,430 
18 431 29 

$ 1.430 

Schedule 



Commodities Granl 

$ 1,891 

I IHEAP Glanl 
Medicaid Enrollment B.A II Coastal Cenler GIWW/ Zone Program - Clov~ Management __ 

$ "i,652 $ 748 $ 521 18,000 42 $ 1.891 $ 606 $ 1.652 $ 826 $ 37,016 $ 18,563 
91 $ 600 2~ $ 345 7 111 116 2,211 

(786) ~ (z88) 

$ 1,658 1,631 26.396 
29.685 
$ 3,602 1.499 
5.101 

7,331 13,462 7.331 13.462 $ 1,891 $ 606 $ 1,652 $ 826 $ 37.016 $ 18,563 continued on nexl page 

Schedule 1 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investment in LAMP Investmenls Receivables Due from other funds Other 
LiAB!L!T!ES AND FUND EQUITY 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combinin9 Balano~ Sheet Special f,~evenue Funds 
CSBG Summer Child Care _ Pro4:j~m 

$ 
Lia bilities: Bank overdra8 Accounts payable Salaries and benefits payable Due to oIher funds $ Due to other governmental agencies Deferred revenues 7eta1 liabilities Fund equity: Fund balances: Reserved for capital outlay Unreserved - undesignated Total fund equity Totals 

_ (204? _ (204) $ 

December 31, 1999 (continued) 

$ 42 
$ 42 

$ 42 
$ 42 

Road Sales Fax District #2 
$ 1,303,466 1,931,446 202,748 
$ 2,537,660 
$ 159 631 

2,535,870 2,535,870 $ 2,537,660 

Road Sales I ax Dislrict # 3 
$ 224,092 74,989 
$ 299,04 

299,041 299.04 $ 2<39,04 

Road Sales Fax DJstricl fl 5 

99.453 
32.808 32.808 

Schedule 



 

Road Sales ]'ax Distdct # 6 

$ 90,135 $ 

Local Hea( Crisis Emergency Funds 
$ 3,943,973 12,556,639 2,508,946 7,223,578 489,385 10,306 $ 90,135 $ 1,035 $ $ 26,731,924 

50.071 
40.064 40.064 1.o35 (4oo) 

$ 67 1,157,873 144,398 405,185 50,313 47.753 1.805.589 
1,035 (4OO) _24~_926,'~ 3JL .~,o35 $ $ 26,731,924 

Schedule I 



Revenues laxes: Ad valorem Sales and use ntergovemmental revenues Federalgrants Statefunds: State revenue sharing Parish Transpodation Funds Other Local Fees, licenses, and permits F ines and fodeitures Use of money and propedy Other revenues Total revenues Expenditures General government Judicial Finance and administration Other Allocated costs (in) out Public works Public safety Health and welfare Conservation Culture and recreation Capital Outlay Debt service Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers oul Total other financing sources (uses 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balances Beginning of year Residual equity transfer ira (ou End of year 

For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Board of Health Building and Maintenance Roads and 

Schedule 2 

Drainage Maintenance 
978,404 $ 765,302 $ 1,108,189 $ 1,476,231 
51,249 102,004 
50,423 15,811 1,095,887 

3.062 
450,026 
1,822 454,910 
640.977 
6,401 (247,800) (241,399) 

10,106 67.104 944.516 
813,442 

6,111 819.553 
124.963 

89,975 167,096 615.130 

1,823,374 

39,810 2,414,072 
2.132 2.456.014 
(632,640) 
670.984 670.984 

24,306 21.463 1.689.096 

32,962 1,440,869 
20,188 121,631 %615,650 
73,446 

399,578 124,963 38,344 73,446 
1.744.055 799.657 1.081.168 1.685.102 $ 2,143,633 $ 924,620 $ 1,119,512 $ 1,758,548 



Street Light 
$ 418,383 

f,~,oyalty Road 

69,871 $ 1,371,384 
29,954 45,539 518.188 
347 356.578 

356,925 
161,263 

_1,,~ 16,_923 
273 5.283 
747 6.303 

Solid Waste 
$ 4,381,922 

748,344 1.260 5,131,526 
6,516 5.934.625 
2,700 5,943,841 

_.1,410,620 (812,315) 
(1,139,386) _ ( 1.139,386} 

Planning Commission 

$ 24,354 1,244 25,598 
15,400 741 

16,141 
9.457 

161,263 271,234 (812,315) 9,457 
870,160 1,536,262 12,865.388 52.841 $ 1,031,423 $ 12,053,073 $ 62,298 (continued on next page 

Section 18 Transpodation 

$ 14,783 
97,339 
112.122 

112.122 
112.122 

Schedule 2 

Cdminal Court Recreation 

$ 23,042 576,673 4.852 604.567 
597.328 

$507.548 
83.219 
20,614 32.212 643.593 

6.398 18.451 

513.726 
90,841 

506,164 
524.615 
118.978 

!)0,841 118,978 
53,237 (72,038) $ 72,040 852,510 $ 971.488 



Revenues Faxes: Ad valorem Sales and use Inlergovernmental revenues: Federal grants State funds: State revenue sharing Parish Transporlalion Funds Other Local Fees, licenses, and permits Fines and forfeitures Use of money and property Other revenues lotal revenues Expenditures General government Judicial Finance and administration Other Allocated costs (in) out Public works Public safety Health and welfare Conservation Culture and recreation Capital Outlay Debt service Total expenditures Excess (d~Sclency) ol revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Proceeds from capital leases Total other financing sources (uses 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Fends 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balances f:~eginning of year Residual equity transfer in (out) [! nd of year 

For the year ended December 31, 1999 (continued) 
Headstarl 

$ 2.410.494 

795.390 3.205.884 
68,559 

LCAA Operating CSBG Grarlt 

Schedule 2 

CACFP Grant 

$ 167,690 $ 370,881 

15,941 15.941 167.694 
3.815 

370,881 

3,138,123 20,881 161,359 370,881 
1.422 2,525 3,208,104 20,881 167.690 370,881 
(2,220) (4,940) 

2,220) (4,940) 
2,220 57,099 52,159 



Weatherization Grant 

$ 13.751 $ 

Commodities Granl LIHEAP Grant 

141,887 

13,751 6,671 141,887 
14 

13,755 6,671 141,873 
13,755 6,671 141,887 

(4 
956 

Health & Safety Housing Rehab 

2,205 

2,205 

1.170 
1.170 
1.035 

1.035 
1.035 continued on next page 

Medicaid Enrollment B.,tL II Center GIVWVI Program __ _ Clov_elly 

$ (786) 

63 

63 

63 
826 

Schedule 2 



Revenues Taxes: Ad valorern Sa~es B~d use Intergovernmental revenues: F edoral grants State funds: State revenue sharing Parish Transportation Funds Other Local Foes, licenses, and permits Fines and forfeitures Use of money and properly OIhor revenues Total revenues Expenditures General government Judicial Finance and adminis{ralion Other Allocated costs in (out) Public works Public safety Health and welfare Conservation Culture and recreation Capital Outlay Debt service Total expenditures 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers in Operaling transfers out Total other financing sources (uses 

For th~ year ended December 31, 1999 (continued) 
Coastal Zone Management 

$ 33,302 

51 18.498 
$ 18,000 

CSBG Summer Child Care _ Program 

$ 172,271 

51,851 18,000 172,271 

2,590 264 
76,598 9.515 
79.188 
~27,337) 27,253 27,253 

9.779 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses (84) 8,221 Fund Balances Beginning of year Residual equity trans~rin (ouI End of year 7,415 5,241 $ 13,462 

172,328 

Local Law Enforcernenl Block Grant '98 

$ 

(57) (147) $ 

22 22 

(22 

Schedule 2 



 

Road Sales Tax Disidct #2 
Heat Road Road Road Crisis Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Emergency District # 3 District # 5 District # 6 Funds 

$ 2,433,082 $ 580,653 $ 133,193 $ 90,770 

50231 3,114 100,000 2,583,313 583,767 133,193 90,770 

52.226 5,183 100,385 50,706 
5,183 100.385 80.706 

2,531,087 878,584 32,808 40,064 
(1,277,674) (279,543~ (1,277,674) ~279,543~ 

$ 1.282,457 2.535.870 
299,041 32,808 40,064 
$ 299,041 $ 32,808 $ 40,064 $ (400) 

Local Law Enforcement Block Grant '97 Tola 

$ 42 

$ 5,254.037 7,619.620 3,341,439 1,934,798 615,130 115,339 23,042 24,354 576,673 998,926 1,067,701 21,571,059 
507,328 813,442 15,400 183,802 10,359,927 1,170 4,595,514 86,113 506,164 30.789 128,489 17.228,138 
4,342,921 
704,638 -- {2,944,403~. (2,239,~65~. 
2,103,156 
22,895,217 z~,~38j $ 24,926,335 

Schedulo 2 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
ROYAI,TY ROAD PUBIJC IMPROVEMENT BOND RESERVE FUND The Royalty Road Public hnprovement Bond Reserve Fund was established fi'om proceeds of the bonds in an amount equal to ten percent of the bonds sold. This amount shall bc retained solely to pay principal and interest on the $6,700,000 Public hnprovcment Bonds, Series 1988-A in case of default. 
CEI{TIFICATI,7,S OF IN1)EBTEI)NESS, SI,)RIES 1992A BOND FUNI) Ce,'tificalcs of Indebtedness, Series 1992A Bond Fund accumulales moneys for tim payment of $1,400,000 certificates of indebtedness dated June I, 1992. The bonds were ~ssued fc, r the purpose ~f acquiring, constructing, and improving public health units. 
I'UBI,lC IMPROVEMENT REFUNDING SERIES 1994 BOND SINKING FUND The Public Improvement Refunding Series 1994 Bond Sinking Fund accounts for the rcfimding nfthe original 1988 series bonds issued. Tim bonds arc payable primarily fi'om, and secured by a pledge of moneys placed to the credit of the parish by the treasurer of tim State of 1.ouisiana in a trust fund, established and maintained by said treasurer and constituting ten per cent of the state minm'al royalties. This fund is used to accumulale moneys transfen'ed fi'om the state trust fund for the principal and interest payments due in eadl year and the next ensuing year. CEI{TIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS SERIES 1994 
Certificates of Indebtedness, Series 1994 Bond Fund accumulates moneys for tim payment of $1,665,000 certificates of indebtedness dated October 1, 1994. The bonds were issued for the purpose of constrtmting and improving drainage works and facilities. 
CI,'RTIICiCATI~S OF INDEBTEDNESS ROAD SALES TAX DISTRICT # 2 SERIES 1998 & 1999 
Certificates of Indebtedness Road Sales Tax District # 2 Series 1998 & 1999 Bond Fund accumulates moneys for the payment of $9;500,000 certificates of indebtedness dated June I, 1998 and $4,515,000 certificates of indebtedness dated July 1, 1999. The bonds were issued for tim puqmse of conStnacting, improving, maintaining, and rcsurfacing public roads in Road Sales Tax DistriCt # 2, including incidental drainage. 

(contimmd on next page) 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Continued) 
CI~RTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS, SERII,]S 1999 - BUILDING Certificates of Indebtedness, Serics 1999 Bond Fund (Building) accumulates moneys for the payment of $385,000 certificates of indebtedness dated January 1,, 1999. The certificates were issued for the purpose of acquiring and improving a new administrative building. pUB1AC IMPF, OVEMENT SALES TAX SERIES 1999 BONDS (District # 3) Public hnprovcmcnt Sales Tax Series 1999 Bond (Road Sales Tax District # 3) Fund accumulates moneys for the payment of $4,500,000 public improvement sales tax bonds dateA May 1, 1999. The bonds were issued for the pro'pose of constructing, improving, maintaining, and resurfacing public roads in Road Sales Tax District # 3, including incidental drainage. ReAl) SAI A~S TAX DISTRICT # 3 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BOND RESERVE The l~.oad Sales Tax District # 3 Public Improvement Bond Reserve Fund was cstablishcd fiom proceeds of the bonds in an amount equal to ten percent of the bonds sold. This amount shall be retained solely to pay principal and interest on the $4,500,00 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1999 in case of default. 
LEE DRIVE SPECIAl, ASSESSMENT FUND The Lec I)rivc Special Assessment Fund accumulates inoneys to pay paving certificates issued April 1, 1985, in the amount of" $106,959. The paving certificates wcrc issued to conslruel sh'cet paving improvements on Lee Drive. Financing is provided by special assessments on propcrty owners on Lee I)rivc and other transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafnurehc l'arish Council. SKY1ANE I)I~AVE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The Skyline l)rivc Special Assessment Fund aceulnulatcd moneys to pay paving ccrtificatcs issued August 1, 1985, in the amount of $98,177. The paving ce~lificatcs wcrc issued to construct street paving improvements on Skyline Drive. Financing is provided by spccial assessments on property owners on Skyline Drive and other transfcrs fi-om various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. (continued on next page) 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Continued) 
MARY BETI 1 STREET SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUNI) 
The Mary Beth Street Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued January 1, 1986, in the amounl of $157,797. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on Mary Beth Street. Financing is providext by special assessments on property owners on Mary Beth Street and other transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. 
ELM DRIVE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND The Ehn [)rive Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued August 1, 1985, in the amount of $75,217. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on Elm Drive. Financing is provided by special assessments on prol)erty owners on Ehn Drive and other transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. WEST 86TM STREET SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The Wes! 8(,'~' Street Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued August 1, 1985, in the amount of $79,434. The paving cerlificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on West 86th Street. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on West 86th Street and other transfers from various ftmds of the l.afourche Parish Council. ItALF OAK 1)RIVI~ SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The llalf Oak Drive Special Assessment Fund accumulatcs moneys to pay paving Cel~ificates issued January 1, 1986, in the amount of $54,605. The paving certificates were issueA to construct street paving improvements on Half Oak I)rive. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on Half Oak Drive and other transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. WEST 159TM STREET SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The West 159'~' Street Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued May l, 1986, in the amount of $39,775. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on West 159'h Street. Financing is provided by special assessments on properly owners on West 159'h Street and other transfers from various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. (continued on next page) 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Continued) I,EVERT DRIVE SPECIAl, ASSESSMENT FUND 
Thc Lcvcrt I)rivc Spccial Assessment Fund accumulates moncys to pay paving certificates issued Jmmary 1, 1986, in tile amount of $39,775. Tile paving certificates were issued 1o construct street paving improvements on Levc~l Drive. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on Levert Drive and olher transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. 
EMEI/ALD PARK DRIVE SPECIAI~ ASSESSMENT The Emerald Park Drive Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued December 1, 1986, in the amount of $98,177. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on Emerald Park 1)rivc. Financing is provided by spccial assessments on property owners on Emerald Park Drive and other transfers from various funds of the Lafourchc Parish Council. WEST 57TM STREET SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND The West 57"' Street Special Asscssmeut Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued December 1, 1986, in the amount of $85,037. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on West 5Th Street. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on West 5Th Street and other transfers from various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. MAXINE BOULEVARD SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The Maxinc Boulevard Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued December 1, 1986, in the amount of $74,036. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on Maxine Boulevard. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on Maxine Boulevard and other transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafourche l'arish Council. 
MILl, STREET SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND The Mill Street Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving certificates issued March 1, 1988, in the amount of $50~200. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on Mill Street. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on Mill Street and other transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. (continued on next page) 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Continued) 
COUNTRY C1,UB GARDEN SPECIAl, ASSESSMENT FUND The Country Club Garden Special Assessment l::und accumulales moneys to pay paving cellificatcs issued May 1, 1990, in the amount of $147,940. The paving ccllificates werc issued to construct street paving improvements on Counti2~ Club Garden East. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on Country Club Garden East and other transfers fi'om various funds of the Lafourchc Parish Council. EI,1ZABET]! AND OLEANDER STREETS SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The Elizabeth and Oleander Streets Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving cerlifieates issued May I, 1990, in the amount of $35,280. The paving certificates were issued to consttaact street paving improvements on Elizabeth and Oleander Streets. Financing is provided by special assessments on property owners on Elizabeth and Oleander Streets and other transfers from various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. 
BAYOU OAKS SUBDIVISION SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND q'hc Bayou Oaks Subdivision Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay its share of the pavfi~g certificates issued July 1, 1992, in tbe amount of $256,314. The paving cerlificatcs were issued to construct street paving improvenlents in both Bayou Oaks and Bayou Bend subdivisions. Financing is provided by special assessments on properly owners in both subdivisions and other transfers fi'om the Royalty Road Special Revenue Fund. BAYOU BEND SUBI)IVISION SPECIAL ASSESSNIENT FUND 
The Bayou Bend Subdivision Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay its share of the paving certificates issued July 1, 1992, in the amount of $256,314. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements in both Bayou Bend and Bayou Oaks subdivisions. Financing is provided by special assessments on properly owners ill both subdivisions and other transfers from the Royalty P, oad Special I~.cvcnuc Fund. (continued on next page) 



DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Continued) 
OAKVI FW - ltOLLY STREET SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The Oakview - ltolly Street Special Assessment Fund accumulates moneys to pay paving ~crt.ificales issued Janua~T 15, 1994, in the amount of $249,564. The paving certificates were issued to construct street paving improvements on Oakview, llolly and Country Village Drive. Financing is provided by special assessments on propel'ty owners on Oakview, llolly and Country Village Drive and other transfers fi'om variotlS funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. CI~RTIFICATES OF INDEBTEDNESS SERIES 1994 OAK MANOR 
The Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1994 Oak Manor Futtd accumulates moneys for the payment of $249,564 certifcates of indebtedness dated January 15, 1994. The bonds were issued for the purpose of paying the unpaid cost of the construelion of street paving improvements along Oakview Drive and Holly l)rive. CI~RTllqCATFS OF INDEBTEI)NESS SERIES 1995 DUGAS SUBDIVISION 
q'he Certificates of Indebtedness Series 1995 I)ugas Subdivision Fund accumulales moneys for the paymenl of $155,550 certificates of indebtedness dated March 15, 1995. The bonds were issued for the purpose of paying the unpaid cost of the construction of street paving improvements on streets in Dugas Subdivision. I)UGAS SUBDIVISION - PARKS1DE DRIVE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND 
The Dugas Subdivision - Parkside D;ivc Special Assessment Fund accumulates moucys to pay lmving certificates issued March 15, 1995, in the amount of$155,550. The paving certificates were issued to construct slrect paving improvements in Dugas Subdivision. Financing is provided by spccial assessments on property owners in DugaS Subdivision and other transfcrs from various funds of the Lafourche Parish Council. 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investment in LAMP Receivables Due from olher funds Totals 
UABILITIES AND FUNDEQUITy Liabilities: Due to other funds Deferred revenue Total liabilities Fund equity: Fund balances: Reserved for debt service Totals 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 
Combining Balance Sheet- Debt Service Funds December 31. 1999 
Royalty Road Public Improvement Bond Reserve 
$ 27,926 579.494 
$ 607,420 

$ 607,420 $ 607,420 

5? 

Certificate of Indebtedness Series 1992A Bond 
$ 40 
$ 40 

$ 40 

Public mprovemenl Refunding Series 1994 Bond 
$ 606,633 
$ 606,633 

$ 606,633 $ 6(}6,63.?.; 

Schedule 3 

Ce~ificate of ndebtedness Series 1994 Bond 
$ 137,637 
$ 137,637 

$ 137,637 $ 137,637 



 

Certificate of Indebtedness Road Sales Tax District # 2 Series 1998 & 1999 Bond 
Certificate of ndebtedness Series 1999 _ B_uilding 

Public Improvement Sales "fax Series 1999 Bond 
678,624 $ 39,244 $ 140,632 103,145 
781.769 34.943 $ 39,244 $ 175,575 

Road Sales "fax District # 3 Public Improvement Bond Reserve 

Schedule 3 

Special Assessments "fetal 
35,076 $ 318,779 460.056 

$ 495,132 
$ 10 $ 34,953 
10 34.953 

179,171 16.053 514.003 
10,005 109.870 119,875 

$ 1,984,591 1,142,695 179,171 59.996 $ 3,357,453 
44,968 109.870 154,838 

$ 781,769 $ 39,244 175,565 460,179 394,128 3,202,615 781,769 $ 39,244 $ 175,575 $ 495,132 514,003 $ 3,357,453 

58 



ASSETS 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 

Lee Drive 

Combining Balance Sheet Debt Service Funds - Special Assessments 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,904 Receivables Due from other funds Totals I-!ABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Duo to other funds Deferred revenue Total liabilities 

$ 3,904 

December 31. 1999 
Skyline Drive 
3,131 1.100 
$ 4,231 

Mary Beth Street 
$ 14,589 8,381 
$ 22,970 

Elm Drive 
$ 24,073 5.005 

West 86th Street 

Schedule 4 

Half Oak Drive 
$ 579 $ 27,656 175 

$ 29,078 $ 579 $ 27,831 

Fund equity: f;und balances: Reserved for debt service $ 3,904 $ 4,231 $ 22,970 $ 29,078 Totals 

$ 5,005 
5.005 
(4,426) $ 27,831 $ 3,904 $ 4,231 $ 22,970 $ 29,078 $ 579 $ 27,831 

59 



West 159th Slreet 
$ 9,944 4.621 
$ 14,565 

$ 14,565 $ 14,565 

Levert Drive 
$ 32,483 
$ 32,483 

$ 32,483 $ 32.483 

Emerald Park Drive 
$ 1.953 
$ 1,953 
$ 5,000 
5.000 
(3,047} $ 1,953 

West 57lh Street 
$ 4,323 1.017 
$ 5.340 

$ 5,340 

$ 
Maxine Boulevard 
3,983 5.000 $ 8.983 

8.983 $ 5,340 $ 8,983 
(continued on next page) 

Mill Street 
$ 1,601 
$ 1,601 

$ 1,601 $ 1.601 

Country Club Garden 

Schedule 4 

Elizabeth and Oleander Streets 
$ 4,682 $ 24,370 7.964 4.513 
$ 12,646 $ 28,883 
$ 190 190 
12.456 28.883 $ 12.646 $ 28.883 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Due from other funds Totals 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Cornbining Balance Sheet Debt Service Funds - Special Assessments 

$ 

December 31. 1999 (continued) 
Bayou Oaks Subdv 
8,071 38.132 
46,203 LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities: Due to other funds Deferred revenue $ 18.521 Total liabilities Fund equity: Fund balances: Reserved for debt service Totals 
18,521 
27.682 $ ~ 46,203 

Bayou Bend Subdv 
$ 32,587 11.584 
$ 44,171 
$ 5.665 5.665 
38.506 $ 44,171 

Oakview - Holly Street 
$ 72,183 55,170 6.048 $ 133,401 
$ 49,252 49.252 
84.149 $ 133.401 

Cerlificale of Indebledness Series 1994 Oak Manor 
611 

$ 611 

611 $ 611 

Schedute 4 



 

Certificate of Indebtedness Series 1995 Dugas Subdv. 
501 

Dugas Subdivision - Parkside Drive Total 
$ 47,555 $ 46.514 318,779 179,171 16.053 $ 501 $ 94,069 514.003 

501 
$ 36.242 $ 10,005 109,870 36.242 119,875 
57.827 394.128 $ 501 $ 94,069 $ 514.003 

62 

Schedule 4 



Revenues: Special assessment taxes Use of money and property Total revenues Expenditures: Debt Service Total expenditures Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Debt Service Funds 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out ]otal other financing sources (uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balances Beginning of year 
End of year 

For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Royalty Road Public Improvement Bond P, eserve 
$ 28,979 28.979 

28.979 

Certificate of indebtedness Series 1992A Bond 

247.800 247.800 

Public mprovcment Refunding Series 1994 Bond 

623.700 623.700 

Schedule 5 

Certificate of indebtedness Series 1994 Bond 
2.002 2.002 
264.600 264.600 

(247,739) (62:3,605) (262,598) 
247,800 (6,401) 601.125 281.277 241.399 601.125 281.277 

28,979 (6,340) (22,480) 18,679 
578.441 6.380 629.113 118.958 
$ 607,420 

63 

$ 606,633 $ 137,637 



 

Certificate of Indebtedness Road Sales Tax District # 2 Series 1998 & 1999 Bond 
14.590 
14.590 

Certificate of Indebtedness Series 1999 Building 
Public mprovement Sales Tax Series 1999 Bond 
Road Sales Tax District # 3 Public Improvement Bond Reserve 

5,689 $ 14,779 
5.680 

1,264,115 $ 9,244 109,658 1.264,115 
(1,249,525) 

9.244 
(9,244) 

109.658 
(103,978) 

14.779 

14.779 
1,288,115 48,488 279,543 445,400 
1,288.115 48,488 279.543 445.400 

Special Assessments 
$ 54,278 11.234 
65.512 

Schedule 5 

54,278 77.420 
131.698 

110,477 2,629,594 110.477 2.629.594 
(44,965) (2,497,896) 

3,191,748 (6,401) 3.185.347 
38,590 39,244 175,565 460,179 (44,965) 687,451 
743,179 
781.769 39.244 175.565 $ 460,179 

439.093 2.515.164 
$ 394,128 3,202,615 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Con/billing Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fun(] Balances Debt Service Funds - Special Assessments For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Lee Drive Skyline Drive Revenues Special assessment taxes Use of money and property $ 67 $ 54 Total revenues Expenditures Debt Service Total expenditures [ixcess (deficiency) of revenue.'; over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses 

67 

Mary Beth Street 
4,306 221 4,527 
220 220 
4.307 

Elm Streel 
$ 417 417 

417 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses 87 54 4,307 417 Fund Balances Beginning of year E nd of year 3.837 4.177 18.663 28.661 $ 3,904 $ 4.231 22.970 29.078 

West 86th Street 

Schedule 6 

$ (4,426) $ (4,428) 



Half Oak Drive 
480 480 
38 
442 

West 159th Street 
338 
465 485 

442 (147 

[.everl Drive 

584 

27,389 14.712 31.919 27.831 14,565 $ 32.483 

Emerald Park Drive 
$ 108 108 

108 

West 57lh Street 
$ 156 156 

131 

Maxine Boulevard 
69 69 

69 

108 131 69 
(3,155) $ (3,047) 5,209 8,914 $ 5,340 (continued on next page $ 8,983 

$ $ 

Mill Street 

Schedule 6 

Country Club Garden 
7,572 142 7.714 

(10,191) 

(10,191 
1,601 22,647 1,601 $ 12,456 



Revenues Special assessment taxes Use of money and property 1eta1 revenues Expenditures Debt Service ]oral expenditures 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances Debt Service Funds - Special Assessments For the year ended December 31, 1999 (continued) Elizabeth and Bayou Oleander Oaks Streets Subdv 
2,428 439 2,867 
3.419 3.419 

$ 15,265 356 15.621 
23.446 23.446 

Bayou Bend Subdv 
3,746 956 4.702 
9.115 9.115 

Oakview Holly Street 
2,227 5.494 
33,232 33,232 Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures (552) _____(7,82!!)_ (4,413) (25,511) Other Financing Sources (Uses) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out lotal other financing sources (uses Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balances Beginning of year t!nd of year 

(552) (7,825) (4,413) (25,511) 
29,435 35,507 42,919 109,660 28.883 27.682 38.506 84.149 

Schedule 6 



Certificate of ndebtedness Series 1994 Oak Manor 

$ $ 611 611 

Certificate of Indebtedness Series 1995 Dugas Subdv. 

$ $ 501 501 

Dugas Subdivision Parkside Drive Total 
$ 18,734 1.373 20.107 
22,592 22.592 

54,278 11,234 65.512 
110,477 110.477 

(2,485) (44,965) 

(2,485) (44,965 
60,312 439,093 57,827 394,128 

Schedule 6 



CAPITAL PROJECrI'S FUNDS 
COMMUNITY I)EVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT - I)ISASTER PROGRAM FUNI) 
The Cl)BG-Disaslcr Fund accounts for drainage improvements in the area of 1,afourchc l'arish known as Lockporl llcights. Financing is provided by matching fimds from the Parish and from FEMA. 
ANDREW FEMA MITIGATION FUND The Andrew FEMA Mitigation Fund accounts for drainage improvements in Lafourche Parish. Financing is provided for by FEMA, matching funds transferred flora the Series 1994 Public hnprovement Bond Fund, and in-kind matches. 
IJAROUSSE HSII1NG ~VI1ARF L1GltTING The Larousse Fishing Wharf fund accounts for the lighting and extension project of this wharf, l:inancing is provided a grant fi'onr the U.S. Department of Commerce through the Slate of lxmisiana, I)eparhnenl of Natural P, csourccs and a match fi'om the Recreation Fund. 
SERIES 1994 PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND The Series 1994 Public Improvement Bond Fund accounts for construction and improvement of drainage within the Parish. Financing is provided by the sale of $1,665,000 in bonds payable by the State Treasurer fi'om the revenue from state mineral royalties. 
BAY RAMRO OYSTER REEF PROJECT FUND The Bay Rambo Oyster Reef Project Fund accounts for the construction of an artificial rccf in the deltaic csmarinc area of Louisiana. U.S. Environmental Agency provides funding. 
T-BOIS IM/AINAGE PROJECT FUND The T-Bois Drainage Project Fund accounts for pump and drainage outfall improvements for the northeast comer of the Larose community. The Parish and the State of Louisiana Office of Emergency l'rcparedness provide financing for the project. (continued on next page) 



CAPITAL I'ROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) I,CDBG LEWISTOWN PIIASE I11 FUND 
The LCDI3G l,ewiston Funds account for I'hasc 11 and Phase 111 of the, construction and/or improvement of a sewer system for the Lewiston community. Funding is provided by tllc 1,ouisiana Community Development Block Grant. GA1AAANO ACCESS ROAD 
Galliano Access Road accounts for the improvements to the access road by thc Lady of the Sea l tospital to allow for economic development. 
MIDWAY-EMERALD PARK SUBDIVISION The purpose of this fund is to account for the drainage project(s) in this these subdivisions. The Parish and FEMA provide financing for this project. 
STA'I'F ilIGIIWAY 308 RELOCATION 
This fund accounts for the roadway improvements to relocate a portion of State 1 lighway 308 to allow for improved economic development. The State Department of Transportation and Development provides financing for this project. WEST 54"'llARDSURFACING PROJECT This fund accounts for the street assessment project to hardsurface West 54'~' Street 
MARYI)AI,E FLOOD PROTECTION The purpose of this fund is to account for |he drainage project(s) in this these subdivision The Parish and FEMA provide financing for this project. (continued on next pagc) 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) ROAD SALES "FAX DISTRICT # 2 CONSTRUCTION 
The Road Sales Tax I)istrict # 2 Construction Fund accounts for the construction, improven~ent, maintenance, and resurfacing of public roads in the Road Sales Tax District 1/2, including incidental draina~ge. Financing is provided by the sale of $9,500,000 in certificates of indebtedness secured by sales taxes collected in this district LAROSE CIVIC (.?ENTER PROJECT This fund accounts for repairs to the Larose Civic Center. Financing for Ibis project is provided by the parish. 
RURAI~ DEVELOI'MENT GRANT FIRE DISTRICT This fund accounts for equipment purchases and building purchases by Fire District No 9. Fiuancing for tiffs project is provided by state rural development funds. ROAI) SALFS TAX I)ISTRICT # 3 CONSTRUCTION 
The Road Sales Tax 1)istricl # 3 Construction Fund accounts for the construction, improvement, maintenance, and resurfacing of public roads in the P, oad Sales Tax I)istrict # 3, including incidental drainage. Financing will be provided by the sale of $4,500,000 in public improvement sales tax bonds in 1999 secured by sales taxes collected in this districl 
DES ALIA~MANDS WATER SYSTEM IMPROVMENTS The Des Allcmands Water System hnprovements accounts for the construction and/or improvement of the water system for the Des Allcmands conrmunity. Funding is provided by the Louisiana Comnmnity Development Block Grant and matching funds fi-om the l~a|burche Parish Water District # 1. 
IA';EVII3,1~; PARK CONSTRUCTION PROJECT The Leevillc Park Construction Project accounts for the fencing in and the purchase of grass lor the Lecville Park. Financing is provided a grant from the 1J.S. Deparlment of Commerce through the State of Louisiana, Dcpar/ment of Natural Resources and a match fl'om the Recreation Fund. (continued on next page) 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Continued) 
C|IACKBAY DRAINAGE PROJECT 101 Thc Chaekbay Drainage l'roject 101 accounts for thc Lafourche Parish Cotmcil's portion of Slale Project No. 576-29-0006 Flood Control lmprovenlents Chackbay I)rainage Project 101 Lafourche Parish issued to Lafourche Parish Drainage District No. 6. The project consisting of a pump station, ring levee and related work for a distance of 3.258 miles, located approximately 1 ~ mile south west of Chackbay. 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivarents Investments in LAMP Receivables Due Irom other funds 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIl. Combining Balance Sheel Capital Projects Funds December 31. 1999 
Community Development Series 1994 Block Grant - Chackbay Public Disaster Drainage Improvement Program Project 101 Bon(~ 
$ 132 $ 155,408 
91.908 $ 92.040 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabililies: Accounts and other payables l~elainage payables Due to other funds $ 285 $ 436 285 Fund equity: I urld Balances: Reserved for capital contracts 1,986 
436 
91,604 $ 92,040 $ 155,408 $ 155,408 

$ $ 

$ 74 74 
$ 6,399 
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] -Bois Drainage _P~ 
$ 670 

Midway- Fmerald Park Subdivision 
State Highway 308 Relocation 

$ 351,025 2.000 

West 54th 14ardsurfacing .. Project 
$ 63 

$ 670 $ 455 $ 353,025 $ 

044 

Marydale Flood Prol.ection 

$ 25,368 53,184 $ 7,037 $ 5,360 391.812 7,037 5,360 
(_37--4 -- (24_,9!3) (38,78~ .. (6,054J. (5,360) $ 670 $ 455 $ 353,025 $ 

70 

Road Sales Tax District #2 Construction 
$ 447.286 2,148,863 35 

$ 785.724 311.610 
1,498,850 $ 2,596,184 

Schedule 7 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investments in LAMP Receivables Due from othe( funds 1orals 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Balance Sheet Capital Projects Funds December 31, 1999 (continued) 
Larose Civic Center Project 

$ 12,605 

Rural Developnlent Grant Fire District 

$ 8,554 $ 12,605 $ 8,554 
LIABILI]IES AND FUND EQUnY t labilities: Accounts and other payables Retainage payables Due to olher funds $ 25,939 $ 19,835 25,939 19.835 

Road Sales Tax District #3 Construction 
$ 170.630 3.094.337 

Leeville Park Construction Projecl 

$ 3,500 

$ 1,305,415 88,431 50,925 
Fund equity: F und Balances: Reserved for capital contracts (13,334) (_'11.2_81) 1,820,196 $ $ 12,605 $ 8,5!H $ 3,264,967 $ 

3.500 

Schedule 7 

$ 774,209 5,243,200 361,850 116.902 $ 6,496,161 
$ 2,430,811 400,041 188.443 3,019,295 
3.476,866 $ 6,496.161 



Revenues Inlergovemmental revenues: Federal granls Slate granls Local Use of money and p~operty Otlber ~otalrevenues Expenditures Public wo~s 
Excess (deficiency) of reveuues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Certificate of indebtedness proceeds Issuance cosls Operalin9 transfers in Operating transfers out 3oral other I~nancing sources (uses Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balances Beginning ofyea Endofyear 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combinin9 Scl/edule of Revenues, E~pendilures, and Changes in Fund Balance Capital Projects Funds For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Community Develope)ent Larousse Block Gran~ - Andrew Chackbay Fishin9 Oisasle~ FEMA D~ai~ge Wharf Pi-o~ram _ Mitiqation Pro~ect 101 hightinL~ 
$ 58 

3,143 

Series 1994 Public lmprov~me~ Bond 
$ 4,259 6,564 4,259 
262 

(Z~ 6,_3PA 42~9_. 
94,747 94.747 

58 91,604 

72 

$ 91,604 
6,302 23 
__~!6=23~j. 
(211,900) 367,388 

Bay Rambo Oyste[ R~el _ Pr~ect 
$ 19 9 

19 

Schedule 8 



 

l-Bois Drainage Proiect __ 

____(~,_04_ 23_ __s_ .12~ ,~i_?~ , ~__ .~74..~!~ 

LCDBG Lewistown Phase III 
$ 464,505 

$ 

464,505 464,505 464,505 

Galliano Access Road 

2 

___(74,08~_ 

West 54th Marydale Hardsurfacing Flood Project _ Proteclion 

(2/ _(I_4 ,_7_0_3 ) $ (6,954) $ (5,3~. =.$___(..s2.,_78Zl $ (0,~) ,.s.__(5,3_~ 

Road Sales Tax District #2 Construction 

0,466,297 10,466,297 
_ (10,239,580) 4.515,000 
4,504,559 

$ 1,498,850 

Schedule 8 



Revenues Inlergovemmenlal revenues: Federal granls Stale grants Local Use of money and p~opedy Othe~ Total revenues Expenditures Public works 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining ~,ohed ole of t~,evenues, Expendit~'es and Changes in Fund Balance Capilal Projects Funds For the year er'~ed December 31, 1999 (continued) Rural Larose Development Civic Center Grant _/~r_oj e cj._ __F)r~ Distric! 
$ 12,605 $ 73,554 
12.605 

Road Sales Tax DisBicl #3 Conslruction 
$ 120,029 $ 600,000 143,708 

73,554 120,029 743,708 $ 23~E 8A,8_35- _ =743.jCOB- 

Leeville Park ConsBuclion _ Project 
2,360 $ 1,066,865 
2,360 
545,071 143,708 351,005 

lolal expendilures 23.439 84,835 2,326,670 743,108 14,783,587 ExCess (deficiency) of revc:nues over expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) Certificate of indebledness proceeds Bond Issuance costs Operating |ransfers in Operating transfers oul Total other financing sources (uses Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expenditures and Other Uses Fund Balances Beginning of yea 

_(! 0~_834) (1~ (2,206,641) 4,500,000 (I ,477 

~,500~ (26,286) $ A13,334) $ (11~ $ 1,820,196 

(12,670,295) 9,015,000 (1,477) 308,147 (672,080) 8,649,590 
2,360 (4,020,705) 1.140 7,497.571 $ 3,476,866 



ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
SE'~VEI~A(~E DISTRICT NO. 3 FUND 
The purpose of the Sewerage District No and Alidore l tousing Project in Raeeland fees provide financing. 
SEWERAGE DISTRICT NO. 4 FUND 

3 Fund is to provide service to Brocato Lane Residents who receive service through user 
The Sewerage District No. 4 was created by thc Council because it was their intent to accumulate the cost of providing services 1o the general public and those costs to be financed or recovered by charging a fee to the citizens who receive the services. SEWERAGE I)ISTRICT NO. 14 FUND The Scwoage District No. 14 was created to providc scrvice to Dugas Subdivision in Thibodaux. Residents who receive the sel~ices through user fees provide financing. 



ASSETS Currenl assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investments in LAMP Accounts receivables Due Item other funds Total currenl assets Properly, plant and equipment Properly, plant, and equipment Less accumulaled deprecialion Net properly, plant, and equipment 
Total assets 
I=IABILITIES AND FUNC= EQUITY 

LAFOURCHE PARIStt COUNCIL 
Combining Balance Sheet Erderprise Funds December 31.1999 
Sewerage Dislrict # 3 
26,052 $ 
3,668 

Sewerage District # 4 
1,758 $ 10,033 6,930 50 

Sewerage, District # 14 
4.810 $ 303 911 

Schedule 9 

32,620 19,033 7,233 4,629 29.720 18,771 6,024 54,515 
2,407.988 667,226 (312,665) (237,237) 2,095,323 429,989 
2,125,043 $ 448,760 

Liabilities: Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,470 $ Retainage payable Due to other funds Total liabililies 
FUND EQUITY Contributed capita Unreserved retained earnings Total fund equily 

_ 
694 $ 4,345 26.749 

181,g81 (69,153) _J 12J_28_ 3,257,195 (619,055~ 2.638.140 
118,852 $ 2,692,655 
168 $ 10,6,11 4,332 4,345 37,360 3,470 31,788 10,779 46.037 

2,095,322 26,251 382,021 34.951 416.972 
112,828 
108,073 56.447 2,646,618 Total liabilities and fund equity 2,128,043 $ 448,760 $ 118,852 $ 2,6921655 



Operating Revenues Sewerage charges Operating Expenses Contractual service General operating Depreciation Total operating expenses 
Operating income (loss Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses Investment Income 

LAFOURCHF: PARISH COUNCIL Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings Enterprise Funds For the year ended December 31, 1999 

Total non operating revenues (expenses 
Net Income (Loss) DEPRECIATION ON CONTRIBUIED ASSETS 

Sewerage District # 3 
43.592 
15,267 30,847 96,320 42.434 

Sewe~ge District # 4 
$ 24,638 
1,092 20,087 26,689 47.868 

Schedule 10 

Sewerage District # 14 Total 
$ "13,210 
756 6,598 7,279 14.633 
$ 81,440 
17,115 57,532 130,288 204.935 

(98,842) (23,230) (1,423) (123,495 
33 

(98,842) (23,197) (1,423) (123,462) 
96,320 26,689 7,279 130,288 NCREASE (DECREASE) IN RETAINED EARNINGS (2,522) Retained Earnings Beginning of year End of year 

3.492 5.856 6.826 
28.773 31.459 $ 26,251 $ 34,951 49.621 $ (4,755) $ 56,447 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities Operating income (loss) 

Conlbinirlg Statement of Cash Flows Enterprise Funds For the year end('.d December 31, 1999 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation (increase) decrease in assets: Receivables Due from other funds Increase (decrease) in liabilities Accounts payable Due to other funds Tota/adjustmenis Net cash provided (used) by operating activilies Cash Flows from Investing Activities Investment Income Nel cash prov~ed (used) by investing activities 

Sewerage District # 3 Sewerage District fl 4 

Schedule 11 

Sewerage District # 14 "iota ._$=__ (98,842) $ (23,230) $ (1,423) $ (123,495) 
96.320 
(3,668 (2,226) (906) 89,520 (9,322) 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities Conlribuled capital donated 716,474 Net book value of donated assets __ (716,474 Net cash provided (used) by Capital and related financing activities Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of year E nd of year 
(9,322) 

26,689 (3,166 1,955 (947) !582) 23.947 

7,279 (303 (911 168 
6.233 717 4.810 

750 
35,374 11.041 $ 26,052 $ 11,791 

4.810 
4.810 

130,288 (3,471) (2,624) (3,005) (1,468) 119.700 (3,795) 
33 33 
716,474 (716,474) 
(3,762) 
46.415 $ 42,653 



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
WORKER'S COMPENSATION FUNI) 
The Worker's ('.oml)ensalion Fund is maintain~l by tile Council to account for the billing to tile various funds and the payment of insurance wemiunas and worker's compcnsalion coverage. GROUP IIEALTII INSURANCE FUND 
The Group 1 lcalth Insurance Fund is mainlained by the Council to account for lhc billings to lhe wlrious fimds and the paylncnl of insurancc prclniulns for group health and dental coverage. 



ASSETS Current Assets: Cash and cash equivalents Investment in LAMP Accounts receivable Due from other funds Other Total current assets Propedy, Plant, and Equipment: Vehicles and equipment Less accumulated depreciation Net properly, plant, and equipment Total assets 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 

LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS Liabilities: Accounts and other payables Salaries and benefits payable Due to other governments Due to other funds Total liabilities Retained earnings: Reserved: Insurance claims 

Combining Balance Sheet Internal Service Funds December 31. 1999 
Worker's Compensation Fund 
276,031 154,936 1,571 20,901 42.995 496.434 
19,010 (5,703) 13.307 $ 509,741 
82,639 1,523 226 

Group Health Insurance Fund 
$ 74,349 155 7.451 81.955 

$ 81,955 

229 2.407 

$ 356,380 154,936 1,726 28,352 42.995 578.389 
19,010 (6.703) 13.307 $ 591,696 
$ 82,639 1,523 229 2.633 84,388 2.636 87,024 

425,353 791319 504.672 $ 509,741 $ 81,955 $ 591.696 

Schedule 12 



Operating Revenues Charges for Insurance Operating Expenses Insurance premiums Claims Other Deprecialion Tolal operating expenses Operating income (loss) 

LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Retained Earnings Internal Service Funds For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Worker's Compensation Fund 
$ 292,532 
45,179 11,504 206,307 3.802 

Group Health Insurance Fund Total 
$ 1,151,427 
1.163.593 

$ 1.443,959 
1,208,772 11,504 206,307 3.802 266,792 1,163.593 1.430.385 25,740 (12,166) 13,574 Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) Investment income 11,302 3,618 14,920 Income (loss) before operating transfers 37,042 (8,548) 28,494 OPERATING TRANSFERS IN (OUT) NET INCOME (LOSS) Retained Earnings Beginning of year E nd of year 

(100,000) (100,600) 37,042 (108,548) 
388,311 187.867 676.778 $ 426,353 $ 79.319 $ 504,672 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Combining Statement o1 Cash Flows Internal Service Funds For the year ended December 31, 1999 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided by operating activities: Depreciation (Increase) decrease in assets: Receivables Due from ether governments Due from other funds Increase (decrease) in liabilities: Accounts payable Salaries and benefits payable Due to other governments Due to other funds "retal adjustments Net cash provided (used) bY operating activities Cash Flows from Investing Activities Net Investment income Net cash provided (used) by investing activities Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities Interfund transl"ers in (out) Net cash provided (used) non-capital financing activities Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash and Cash Equivalents Beginning of year End of year 

Worker's Compensation Fund 
$ 25,740 
3,802 13,206 1,102 20.360 (46,025) 203 (455) (7,807) 21,735 

80 

11,302 11.302 

33.037 

$ (12,166) 

(155) (7,451) 
(1,723) 2,212 (7,117) (19,283) 

Schedule 14 

"[ota 
$ 13,674 
3,802 13,051 1,102 12.909 (46,025) 203 (1,723) 1.757 (14,924) (1,350) 

3,618 14.920 3.618 14.920 
(loo,ooo) (100,o00) __(j2o,ooo_[ (lOO,OOO) 
___ (_11_5,665_)_ (86,430) 

401.732 190,014 591,746 $ 434,769 $ 74,349 $ 505,316 



]'ENSION AGENCY FUND 
AGENCY FUNDS 

The Pension Agency Fund accounts for the assets fi'om the discontinued Pension Trust Fund that 111(; Parish Council holds oll behalf of others as their agent. The funds arc duc to f()rmcr t/articipauts of the Pcnsion Trust Plan or for administration of the distribution of the former l'cnsion Trust Fund's assets. The Fund is presently conlributiug lo 1he employees' dcfcrred eompcnsalion plan. 
I)EFERREI) COMPENSATION FUND The dcfcrrcd compensation fund accounts for the assets of thc deferred compcnsation plan crcalcd in accordance with Internal Revcnuc (;ode Section 457. The ftmds arc duc to thc employees who chose to participatc through a salary deferral piogram. The Plan's lrustec (PE]3SCO) manages the asscts of the defcrred compensation plan. The plan partieipanls are allowed to chosc their iuvcshncnt options. ITh JUI)ICIAL I)ISTRICT DRUG COURT The 17'h Judicial 1)istrict I)rug Court Fund accotmts fox" the financial resources rcceivcd fi'om the U.S. Department of Justice to lhe 17th Judicial District Drug Court tbr whom the parish is its' fiscal agent. This grant is to be uscd to establish and maintain a drag court to provide intensive outpatient treatment sowiees to male and female non-violent drug abusing adults who commit misdemeanors and certain felony crimes. I)EPARTMil;NT OF ltEALT]t AND ltOSPITALS DRUG COURT FUNI) 
Thc l)epartment of ltealth and ltospitals 1)n~g Court Fund accounts for the financial resources received fi'om the Louisiana l)epartment of ltealth and tlospital to the 17'h Judicial l)rug Court fox" whom the parish is its' fiscal agent. This grant is being used to maintain a drag court to provide intensive outpatient treahnent services to male and female non-violent drug abusing adults who commit misdemeanors and ecrtaiu felony cxinles. 
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Schedule 17 
COMPENSATION PAIl) COUNCIL MEMBERS AND PARISH PRESIDENT 

The schedule of compensation paid council members is presenled in complimace wilh I louse Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana l,egislature. Compensation of the council members is included in the legislative cxpendilures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, the council members have elected the monthly payment method of compensatiom Under this method, council members receive $800 per monlh in-lieu-of per diem payments. Compensation paid the parish president is included in the executive expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with the Lafourche Parish Home P, ule Charier, the parish presidenl's salary is $3,000 per mouth. 
Charles Banta III Ernest Boudreaux Mary Flow, e~ s Thomas Guidry Jerry Jones Malcohn l.andry I)anid Lorraine DanTI Malbrough Kenneth Malherne Vincent Melvin Robe11 P. Naquin Marvin P, obichaux Roland Soignet lJndel Toups Rod Toups Barry Uzee Aaron Caillouel, Parish President 

Tota 

83 

$ 6,572 9,600 9,600 9,600 9,600 3,028 9,600 9,600 9,600 9,600 9,6{10 9,600 9,600 9,600 9,600 9,600 36,000 
$180,000 



SUPPLEMENTAR Y 
FINANCIAL REPORTS 
SECTION 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Federal Granting Agency Recipient State Agency/ Grant Program 

Dejoadment of AgricultLtre" pass throuqh Payments: peparlment of [:.ducation: Child and Adult Care Food Program 
Child and Adult Care Food Program - Head Start 
Louisiar~a Dopa.rtment 01 Agriculture arid Forestry Commodities Program 
Total Department o1 Agriculture 

Department of Cor0merce: pass through.l~ayrn#nts: De~oartmentofNatpraLResources: Coastal Zone Management Program Administrative Grants Larousse Fishing Wharf Lighting & Extension Leville Park Construction Project Total Deparlment of Commerce 
peparlment of.Hoqsin~q #nd Urban Dev#~ment~ Pass thrQug h Payrll~0t~s: Division of A(lministration: Community Development Block Grants/State's Program Des A,emands Water System Community Development Block Grants/State's Program- Lewistown Phase III Heallh and Safety Housing Rehab Total Department of Housing and Urban Dew:~lopment 

84 

Federal Catalog Grant Number Number Received Cash Basis 
N/A 10.558 155.971 
N/A 10.558A 235,222 
N/A 10.550 5.760 

NA97020162 NA670Z0271 435CM-97-21 

107800243 107800242 SH99-032 

11.419 11.419 11.419 

14.228 14.228 14.239 

396.953 
24,989 6,000 2.360 33.349 

560.533 474.954 
1,035,487 



Granl Revenues Accrued December 31. 1998 
17,882 (199) 

Deferred) December 31. 1999 Accrual Basis 
13,009 151,098 (199) 50.900 35.461 219.783 

980 1,891 6.671 
69.563 50.162 377.552 
14,187 22,500 6.239 33,302 (239) 2.360 

Other Revenues Accrual Basis Local State 

45,886 262 
20.426 22,500 35.423 46,148 

39.467 10.449 
(2,205) 8.244 39.467 

600,000 143708 464,505 2,205 1.068.710 143,708 
85 

(Ref.) Expenditures 
(5) 151,098 
(5) 219,783 
(5)/(7) 6,671 

( 1 )/(4 ) (8) (8) 

377.552 

79,188 23 
79,211 

(6) 743,708 * 464,505 1.170 1,209,383 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL. SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS For the year ended December 31, 1999 
Federal Granting Agency Recipient State Agency/ Grant Program Grant Number Federal Catalog Number Received Cash Basis Depadment of TfaespoEta!ion: Pass through Payments: Depadment el Transpoda!ion and Development: Urban Mass Transportation Capital and Operating Assislance Formula Grants - Passed Through to Lafourche Parish Council on Aging, Inc. LAd8-X013/14 20.509 $ 7,763 

Depadment of the Energy: .pass througl) Payments: Department of Socj@( Serv!ces Weatherizatioe program 
Federal Emergency Managemen! A qency: pass th[ough Paymenls: Depadmentof Publi(~ Safety and Corrections: Civil Defense - State and Local Emergency Management Assistance 
Department o[Healtll a!lrJ HurnanServices: Direct P~men!s: Head Stad Pass througi)Paynlent#: pepadment of Label: Community Services Block Grant Deparlment of Healfl! &Hospita!s; Medicaid - Office of Community Action Department of Social Serv(ces: Low Income Itome Energy Assistance Program Summer Child Care Program 
Total Departreent of Health and Human Resources 

l OTAL FEDERAL AWARDS 

370700386 81.642 23.130 
NIA 83.603 22.185 
O6CH0396/09 93.600 2,356,565 
99P0043 93.569 183.788 
03-05-0649 
370800548 519969 

6.496 
93.568 $ 142,091 93.561 61.633 
2,750.873 
$4269,440 



 

Grant Revenues Accrued (Deferred) December December 31. 1998 31. 1999 Accrual Basis 

$ 1,585 $ 8,605 $ 14.783 
10.806 1.427 13.751 

Other F~eve,'lues Accrual Basis Local State 

5,633 4,685 21,137 $ 20,356 
145.215 199.144 2.416.494 795,390 
45.176 29.076 167.690 
644 
$ 204 $ (110,638) $ 141,887 172,271 
80.601 229.874 2.899.846 795.390 

(Ref.) Expenditures 

$ 97,339 $ 112,122 
13.755 

(1)/(5] 41,493 
(2) 3,268,104 * 

141,887 172.328 
3.697.513 

$196,858 $356,820 $4,429,201 $ 1,005,602 $ 97,339 $ 5,531,029 



LAFOURCItE PARISIt COUNCIL PRIMA R Y GO VERNMENT 1.AFOURCIIE PARISII, LOUISIANA 
SCIIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AV~ZAR1)S For the year ended [)ecember 31, 1999 hiajor Programs (1) Matched with General Fund Revenue (2) The l tead Start Program is matched wilh non-cash, in-kind contributions (3) The federal catalog number could not bc identified for this program (4) Projects are matched with in-kind services and/or materials (5) The pass-through grant number could not bc identified for this program (6) Matched with a grant fiom the Lafourchc Parish Water District No (7) Program represents non-monetary assistance valued at the fair market wduc (8) Matched with Recreation Fund revenue 
See Notes to Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance 



LAFOURCIIE PARISIt COUNCIL PRIMAR Y GOVERNhIENT LAI"OURCIIE I)ARISIt, 1,OUISIANA NO'I'ES TO Tile SCIlEDULE OF EXPENDITUIIES OF FFDERAI[~ A~VARDS 
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 1999 Note 1 SCOPE OF AUI~IT I"URSUAN_T_TO__QM_.B.C_IRC_ULdRA_ :13_3 All l"ederal grant awards activities of the Lafourche Parish Council are included in the scope of the OMB Cirenlar A-133. The United States Department of llealth and ltuman Services is the Parish's cognizant agency and lhe Louisiana Dcparhncnt of Social Selwices is the slate cognizant agency for the single audi(. 

Note 2 SU3I]IIAR }" OF SIGN!FICAN_T A CCOUNT POLICIES 

Note 3 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Fedc, ral Awards has been prepared on the lnodificd accrual basis of accounting. Accrued revenue at year- end represents entitlements not yet received. Deferred revenue at year-end represents funds received in excess ofreimbtlrsablc expenditures illcurlcd. 
_I"I~D..ER_AL CA TALOGUE 01"~ 17EDI__~R_AL DOMESTIC ASS_~S_TAN_CE (C],~I).4~ NUMBERS "file CFDA numbers included in this report were determined based on the program name, review of grant contract information and tile OMB's Catalogue 'of Federal Domestic Assistance. Note 4 RECONCILIATION OF IfEADSTAR T The following rcconcilia(ion includes items "obligated", but not accrued as of December 31, 1999: Ilcadslart expenses per audited financial statements $3,208,104 Expenses not accrued in 1999 but charged to 1999 Grant 100,684 Parish ln-Kind Recognized at 12/31/99 (795,390) Federal Share of Net Outlays per Standard Forna 269 2,513,398 



ST-AGNI & COMPANY LLC 
REPORT ON COMPI,IANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF PRIMARY GOVERNMENT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDA" 
To the President and Members of the l.afourche Parish Council Thibodaux, Louisiana 
We have audited the primary government fnancial statcments of the Lafourdm Parish Council, as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated June 19, 2000. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards mad the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United Stales. 
Compliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Lafourche Parish Council's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed two instances ofnoncompliance that are re~luirexl to be reported under Government Auditing Standards described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 1999-1 and 1999-2. 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting In plannilag and performing our audit, we considered tim Lafourcbe Parish Council's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures re," the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. 

207 Lt,rAyE AvtNU[ ]HrBODAUX, LA 7030:1 PHONr (504) 447 7226 E~ (504) 446 3032 
:11 JA~aCS BLVD., SUIIE 250 ST. Rost, LA 70087 PHONE (504) 468-2258 FA~ (504) 464 1473 

A PROH;SSIONAt SERVICE ORGANIZATION MEMBERS: AICPA " LCPA EMAI[ : stagni@stagni.com INTERNE1 : http://www.stag, nLcom 



To tile President and Members of the l.alburche I'arish Council Page 2 
Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in lbe design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the Lafourche l'arish Council's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statelnents. Reportable conditions are described the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 1999-3, 1999-4, 1999-5, 1999-6. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level tire risk lhat errors and irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statcments being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of/he internal control ovel financial rcporling would not necessarily disclose all matters ira the internal control thai mighl be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses, ttowever, we believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. We also noted other matters involving the internal eoulrol over financial reporting that we have reported lo management of the Lafuurcbe Parish Council in a separate letter dated June 19, 2000. This report is intended for the information of management, federal awarding agencies and pass- through entities. ]towever, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
Thibodaux, l.onisiana June 19, 2000 

STAGNI 
9 
& COMPANY, LLC 



STAGNI & COMPANY, LLC 
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITIt REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACII MAJOR PROGRAM AND INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPHANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITIt OMB CIRCULAR A-133 
To the President and Members of the Lafourchc Parish Council Thibodaux, Louisiana Compliance 
We have audited the compliance of the Lafourche Parish Council with tim types of compliance requirements described in tbe U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Conqdiance &q~plement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs as of and for the year ended December 31, 1999. The Lafourche Parish Council's major federal programs arc identified in the summary of auditor's result section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, cxmtraets and grauts applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Lafourcbe l'arish Council's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on tbe Lafourche Parish Council's compliance based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations." ]'hose standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perforln the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occun-ed. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Lafourche Parish Council's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures, as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit dots not provide legal determination on the Lafourchc Parish Council's compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, the Lafourche Parish Council complied, in all material respects, with tim requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year coded December 3 I, 1999. 
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To the President and Members of the Lafourche Parish Council Page 2 
hzternal Control over Compliance The managemenl of the Lafourche Parish Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considerexl the l.afourche Parish Council's internal conh'ol over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine out" auditing proeedm'es for the purl~~se of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test m~d report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. We noled certain matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions itwolve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over compliance that, in our judgemcol, could adversely affect the Lafourchc Parish Council's ability to adminisler a major federal program in aCcordance with applicable requirements of laws, regulalions, cxmtracts and grants. Reportable conditions are described in the aCCompanying schedule of findings and questioned exists as items 1999-3 and 1999-5. 
A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our exmsideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. Flowever, we believe none of the reportable conditions described above is a material weakness. This report is intended for the infonnalion of management and federal awarding agencies and pass- lhrough entities, l]owever, this report is a matter of public record and its distribulion is not limited. 

~ Coml)any 
Thibodaux, Louisiana June 19, 2000 

STAGN1 & COMPANY, LLC 



LAFOURCltE PARISH COUNCIL PRIMAR Y GO VERNMENT LAFOURCIIE PARISII, LOUISIANA SCItEDUI.E OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
For thc ycar ended I)ccembcr 31, 1999 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESU1,TS 1. The auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the primal.T goveromcnl financial statcments of the Lafourche Parish Council for thc year cnded December 31, 1999. 
2. l:our reportable conditions 1999-3, 1999-4, 1999-5 and 1999-6 relaling lo the audit of the financial statements is reported in the P, eport on Compliance and lutcrnal Control over Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Primary Government Financial Statements in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 3. Two inslanccs of noncompliance 1999-1 and 1999-2 material to the financial statcmcnts ofthc Lafourche Parish Council were disclosed during thc audit. 4. Two reportable conditions 1999-3 and 1999-5 relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are reported in the P, eport on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each Major Program and lntemal Control over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A- 133. 5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the l,afourchc l'arish Council expresses an unqualified opinion. 6. No audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for the l,afourche Parish Council is reported in Part C of this Schedule. 



LAFOURCItE I'ARIStl COUNCIL I'RIMAR Y GOVERNMENT LAFOURCIIE PAR1Slt, LOUISIANA SCil EDULE OF FINDI NGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
7. The l)rograms tested as major programs includc Departnmnt of llousing and Urban I)evelopment 
4.228 Community I)cvclopnlcnt Block Grants/State's l)rogram Des Allcmands Watcr System 
U.S. Del)artment of llealth and Ilnman Services 93.600 Hcad Start 8. Thc threshold for distinguishing Types A and I3 programs was $300,000 

9. The l,afourche Parish Council was not detelmined to be a low-risk auditec. 
B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT 1999-1 TRANSFERS TO PAYING AGENT FOR I)EBT SERVICE CRITERIA - The bond covenants for the 1994 Paving Certificates and the Certificates of lndet3tedness Serics 1994 requirc transfers for debt service should be made to the paying agent at least three days in advance. CONDITION FOUNI) -While reviewing compliance with these debt covenants, the January transfcr for the 1994 I'aving certificates was made 20 days late and the December 1~ paylncnt for the Ccrtificates of Indebtedness Series 1994 was made 5 days late. EFFECT - The client is in violation of the above covenants. CAUSE -lnadequatc knowledge of the bond covenants. QUF;STIONED COSTS - NONE. RECOMMENDATION - The client should properly transfer debt scrvice payments in accordance with tim bond covcnants. 



LAFOURCItl~ PARISH COUNCIL PRIMARY GO I/ERNMENT LAFOURCIIE PARISII, LOUISIANA SCItEDUI,I~ OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
B. FINI)INGS - FINANCIAl, STATEMENT AUI)IT (Continued) 
1999.-2 

1999-3 

RI~SERVE FUND FOIl ROAD SALES TAX I)ISTRICT # 2 CP, ITERIA - The bond covenant for Road Sales "Fax District # 2 Cc~lificatcs of Indebtedness Series 1999 requires tlle parish to set up a reserve fund and make annual deposits into this reserve fund on or bcforc the 20'h day of January of each calendar year during lhe period January 2000-2008 from the sales tax proceeds a sum equal to one-ninth of the reserve fund requirement. CONDITION FOUNI) - As of May 4, 2000, this reserve fired was not set up and the 2000 deposit was not appropriately made. EFFECT - The client is in violation of the above bond covenant. CAUSE - Clients lack of knowledge concerning the bond covenants. QUESTIONED COSTS - NONE. RECOMMENDATION - The client should properly set up the reserve fund and make the al)propriate transfers on lime. SEPARATION OF DUTIES - BANK RECONCILIATIONS CRrI'ERIA - The accountant preparing the bank reconciliation sbould be independent of cash receipts and cash disbursement functions. The finance manager/director should be reviewing the bank reconciliations. CONDITION FOUNI) The accountant preparing the bank reconciliations was involved in cash receipting mad is currently the supervisor over lhe purchasing, and accotmls payables ful:~clion. EFFECT There is an inadequate sel)aralion of duties required for checks and balances in the accounting system. CAUSE - hnproper supervision of existing controls. QUESTIONED COSTS - NONE. RECOMMENI)ATION -- The client should reassign duties to achieve a proper matching of checks and balances in lhc accounting' system. 



LAFOURCItE PARISH COUNCIL PRIMA R Y GO VERNMENT I.AFOURCIII(; PAR1SIt, LOUISIANA SCIIEDUI.E OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
B. FINDINGS - I~INANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT (Continued) 
1999-4 PURCIIASING PIC.OCEDURES CI(ITERIA - Proper budget approval when issuing purEhasE orders is not being oblaincd. CONDITION FOUND - The computer system allows for the budget linc itcm to bc aulolnatieally chccked as a purchase order is cntercd and if a line item is OVEr budget a purchase order cam~ot be issued without a manual override. When a line item is showing that it is over budgeted, the purchase order is still being processed by manually overriding the computer systEm without the propEr aulhnrity fl'om the financc manger/director. The budgets are being checked at the End of each month once the purchases for that month are made. No adjustments at any lime are being made for these line items that are over budget as long as total expenditures are under a 5% variance. I~FFECT - Possible overspending that cannot bE rcmedi(~t. CAUSE - hnproper supervision of existing controls. QUESTIONED COSTS - NONE. RECOMMENDATION - The client use tools in system to monitor for budget compliancE. 
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LAFOURCltE PARISlt COUNCIL PRIMAR F GO VERNMENT LAFOURCItE PARISI I, I,OUIS1ANA SCItEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
B. HNDINGS - FINANCIAl. STATEMENT AUDIT (Continued) 1999-5 DISBURSEMENT CODING CRITEP, IA - Check vouchers/invoices should bc reviewed for proper coding, amounts, and approval prior to payment. CONDITION FOUND Prior to tile release of fund and signing of tim check, the check vouchers are being reviewed for proper vendor, but the coding and/or dollar amounts are 1lot being verified. EFFECT- Possibility of incorrect account coding and amounts. CAI_ISE - hnprol)er supervision of existing controls. QUESTIONED COSTS - NONE. RECOMMENDATION - Verify the coding of the expense and the amount being disbursed along with proper vendor when reviewing check vouchers/invoices prior to payment. 
1999-6 PERM IT VARIANCES CRITERIA - The parish council is not following Lafourche Parish Council Section 5:15 l'ennit Procedures, and Section 5:16 Variance Procedures when issuing permits and variances. CONDITION FOUND Permits and variances are not being issued in accordance with the above procedures. EFFL:CT- Violated own procedures. CAUSE - Prior adminislratiw," decisions at the requc, st of applicants. QUESTIONED COSTS - NONE, RECOMMENDATION - Follow the above policies as prescribed. 



LAFOURCItE PARISIt COUNCIL PRIMARY GO VIiRNMENT LAFOURCIIE PARISIt, LOUISIANA SCItEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
C. FINI)INGS AND QUESTIONEI) COSTS - FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT 
1999-3 SI~I:'ARATION OF I)U'FIES - BANK RECONCII,IATIONS 

SEE ABOVE FINANCIAl. STATEMENT FINDINGS 1999-5 DISBURSEMEN'F CODING 
SEE ABOVE FINANCIAl. STATEMENT FINDINGS 



t.AFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 
Management's Corrective Action Plan For the Year Ended December 31. 1999 

SECTION I - INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1999-1 TRANSFER TO PAYING The employee who was responsible for compliance AGEN] FOR DEBT SERVICE with all bond covenants left unexpectedly after 24 years of service. At that time, there were no employees on staff who had previous experience with bond covenants. The employee who took over this responsibility has now been properly trained and is presently training another employee to assure that another unexpected departure does not interrupt operations. All bond covenants will be closely monitored and complied with in the future. 
1999-2 RESERVE FUND FOR ROAD See response to 1999-1 SALES "lAX DISTRICT # 2 
1999-3 SEPARA1 ION OF DUTIES - The accountant preparing bank reconciliations is no BANK RECONCILIATIONS longer involved with cash receipts. Although the accountant now supervises employees in purchasing and payables, she does not physically prepare checks. 
1999-4 PURCHASING PROCEDURES Budget line items are amended as necessary to avoid the need for manual overrides. In the event that a manual override is necessary a supervisor must approve the purchase order prior to it.,; issuance, 
1999-5 DISBURSEMENT CODING The employee who is responsible for the final approval of the check voucher has been properly instructed to verify coding and amounls in addition to the correct vendor prior to approval. 



I..AFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 
Management's Corrective Action Plan For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

SECTION I - INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 1999 6 PERMIT VARIANCES The Council did not have a Permits Committee in 1999. In 2000, the Permits Committee was reestablished by an ordinance which stated that the Code of Ordinances will be amended to "enact provisions to create a Permit Committee for all permits." To date this Permit Committee has been inactive relative to the issuance or review of permits. The Council Chairman indicated in the meeting minutes that "the process should continue like it is now and this item will come back to committee." The administration will ask the council for written clarification on this ordinance. Also, all variance requests will be forwarded to the Lafourche Parish Pernlits Committee for approval. SECTtON, tt - IN,TERN,~,L CON,TROL AN~D COMPLtA,N, CE FEDERAL AWARDS 1999-3 SEPARATION OF DUTIES - BANK RECONCILIATIONS See Above 
1999-5 CHECK CODING See Above SECTION Ill - MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS 1998-3 ROADS ACCEPTED INTO PARISH ROAD SYSTEM Previous Administration and the Parish Legal Advisors have warned the Council against the acceptance of sub-standard streets which is in violation of the Parish's ordinance establishing minimum criteria for the acceptance of streets. The new Administration has repeatedly cautioned the Parish Council against acceptance of private streets into the parish system. 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL 
Management's Corrective Action Plan For the Year Ended December 31, 1999 

SECTION III - MANAGEMENT LETTER COMMENTS (continued) 1999-7 COMPENSATED ABSENCES Supervisors will continue to get leave balance reports and will be held accountable for ensuring that employees are not allowed to take unearned leave. All necessary manual adjustments will be made to insure that the leave balance reports are correct. 



LAFOURCHE PARISH COUNCIL Schedule of Prior Year Findings For the Year Ended December 31. 1999 
SECTION l - iNTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1998-1 Compensated Absences Calculation The Council was unable to provide a correct calculation of Resolved an estimate for compensated absences at year-end. 
SECTION II - IN1 ERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE MATERIAL TO FEDERAL AWARDS 1998-2 FEMA Projects 956 Bayou Des Allemands Drainage Improvements - Phase II Procurement Resolved The council failed to follow the proper procurement process for this project which fall under La. Rev. Stat. 38:2212 (d) (ii). 
SECTION III - MANAGEMENT LETTER 
PRIOR Investment Policy YEARS The Council did not adopt an investment policy as Resolved required by LA Revised Statute 33:2955. 
1998-3 Roads Accepted into the Parish Road System The Council accepted roads into the parish system that are Unresolved - See not in compliance with the criteria establshed in its own Management code of ordinances. Corrective Action 
1998-4 FEMA Record Keeping/Overbilling Resolved The Council could not provide proper documentation for specific time intervals for equipment usage and labor hours resulting in a duplication of hours and overbilling to FEMA, 



SGGN~ & C()~,~PANY, LLC 
Jtmc 19, 2000 
To tile President and Members of the ~ {7; Lafourche Parish Council ~:;g t..~ tr~ Thibodaux, Louisiana ~'=_ :--~ We have audited the financial statements of the Lafourche Parish Council as of andql~r "" ~'~ the year ended 1)ccember 31, 1999, and have issued our report thereon dated June.~l~, ?-~-'J 5. t. t 2000. We conducted our audit m accordance with generally accepted audflmg sland~dds !.! and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Audit{flag "~-:~ Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the provisions~,f >a OMB Circular A 133. As part of our examination, we have issued our report on the financial statements, dated June 19, 2000, and our report on internal control and compliance with laws, regulations, and contracts, dated June 19, 2000. During the course of our examination, we became aware of the following matters that represent immaterial deviations of compliance or suggestions for improved internal controls. 1999-7 COMPENSATED ABSENCES CRITEP.IA - The compensated absence report should not contain negative leave balances and it should take limits into considm'ation. CONDITION - There was one person on the compensated absences report showing negative leave; however, upon ,'eview of the manual calculations performed to remedy last years improper calculation problem, a few others were noted with negative leave time at various times during the year. Until the person's leave is caught up the manual override ca)rrecting thc leave is not being input; therefore, on the system that person may show a positive leave balance. The compensated absence report also does nol take limits into consideration, the client at the beginning of the year must nranually make an adjustment to reduce those persons carrying over more leave than the limits allowed. 
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To the l)residem and Members of The Lalburche Pari,;h Council Page 2 
1999-7 COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued) CAUSE -Supervisors are required to check a leave report that is generated each payroll before allowing the person to submit (heir time sheet to determine if that employee has leave. If that employee does not have leave, the supervisor should correc! their time sheet silowing leave without pay. EFFECT - Negative leave time is being reported on the compensated absence report and limits are being manually adjusted. RECOMMENDATION -- q'he client should inquire again to determine if the limits could be taken into consideration with out manual adjustment. Additional controls need be added to this procedure to ensure that negative leave time is not being taken. We recommend management address the foregoing issues as an improvement lo operations and the administration of public programs. We are available to further explain the suggestions or help implement the recommendations. 
Sincerely, 

Thihodaux, LA 
"L ILz~ 

STAGNI & COMPANY, LLC 


